Notes to the Financial Statements

B3R B RE

1. ACTIVITIES 1.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank") is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 38
Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2011 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interests in associates.

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

(b) New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of revised HKFRS and amendments
to HKFRSs that are first effective for the current accounting period or
available for early adoption of the Group and the Bank. However, none
of the developments have a material impact on the Group's financial
statement for the current or comparative periods.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period.
(c) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note 2(g));
- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and

- certain of the Group’s owned properties (see Note 2(j))
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
designated as hedged items in a fair value hedge are adjusted for fair
value changes attributable to the hedged risk.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 50.

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when
the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity, so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing
control, potential voting rights that are presently exercisable are taken
into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(continued)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Bank, and in respect of which
the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having
a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets
the definition of a financial liability. The Group measures non-
controlling interests at their proportionate share of the subsidiary's
net identifiable assets. Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separately from equity attributable to
the equity shareholders of the Bank. Non-controlling interests in the
results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit
or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the Bank's
balance sheet. The result of this associated company is included in
the Group's and the Bank's profit or loss to the extent of dividends
receivable.

The investment in an associate in the PRC is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method. It is
initially recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s share
of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee's net identifiable
assets over the cost of the investment (if any). Thereafter, the
investment is adjusted for the post-acquisition change in the Group's
share of the associate’s net assets and any impairment loss relating
to the investment, if any (see Notes 2 (m)). The Group's share of the
post-acquisition, post-tax results of the associate and any impairment
losses for the year are recognised in profit or loss. The Group's
share of the post-acquisition, post tax items of the associate’s
other comprehensive income is recognised in the Group’s other
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

Interests in associates (continued)

If the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group's interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate. The Group's interest in the associate is the carrying
amount of the investment under the equity method.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in both associates are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Goodwiill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination
or an investment in an associate over the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to cash-
generating units and is test annually for impairment (see Note 2(m)).
In respect of associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in
the carrying amount of the interest in associates and the investment
as a whole is tested for impairment whenever there is objective
evidence of impairment (see Note 2(m)).

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associate during the

year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments

(i)

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or available-for-
sale financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting.
Other financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
using settlement date accounting. From these dates, any gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities are recorded.

Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities
held for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (Note 2(i))
are accounted for as trading instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative the
separation of which from the financial instrument is clearly
not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Interest income, interest
expense and dividends from instruments in this category
are recorded in interest income, interest expense and other
operating income respectively. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net
payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified
as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration, which will be classified as available-for-sale.
Loans and receivables mainly comprise advances to customers,
placements with banks and other financial institutions, and
certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
guoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such debt
securities are subject to the same credit approval processes as
loans, and the Group bears the same customer risk as it does
for loans extended to those customers. These debt securities
include subordinated debt instruments and senior debt
instruments issued by borrowers.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables (continued)

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(m)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment losses,
if any (see Note 2(m)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for interest income,
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are recognised in
profit or loss. Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest rate method.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such equity instruments are carried at cost
less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Categorisation (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

\When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or losses
on disposal comprise the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments previously recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are
priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at
current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance
sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

(h)

Financial instruments (continued)

(v)  Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

(vi)  Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both a derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative when (i) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract; and (i) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
held at fair value through profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for
the relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative is
classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised
cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried in the balance
sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest rate method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the hedged
items. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items attributable to the
hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. Under
HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges.
The Group only applies hedge accounting for fair value hedging of
certain fixed rate available-for-sale investments.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the
Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying amounts
of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged. These adjustments are
recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect of gains or losses
on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged
item for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing
In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

(i

Hedging (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises both
cumulative dollar offset method and regression analysis as the
effectiveness testing methodologies for retrospective testing.
For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instruments must
be expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting
changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk during
the period for which the hedge is designated and is typically
demonstrated through matching of critical terms. For actual
effectiveness, the hedging instrument should demonstrate
that it is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk. The Group considers that where
changes in fair value offset each other in the range of 80 per
cent to 125 percent the hedge is highly effective.

Other property and equipment

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases the
land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and premises have been
included at Directors’ valuation made having regard to independent
professional valuations carried out in November 1989. The surplus
arising on revaluation was credited to the revaluation reserve.
Additions to revalued premises made subsequent to these
revaluations are included at cost. The revaluation reserve arising
from the November 1989 revaluation was transferred to the capital
redemption reserve when the Bank redeemed its “"A” and “B”
preference shares in 1991 and 1992.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken
of the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16, Property,
Plant and Equipment, with the effect that premises have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’
present intention to revalue the premises in the future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow
to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

2.

FE

(i)

(1)

SRR (4)

#h (48)

(i) EPFIER ()
HRATFEEHDERN S - AREE
REFBEEEEREFONIERE
WRIFHOBRIERIFTTE - SAFRAA
MEME - P TEALERBRRE
& E B B M BE = 2 B BUB IR S AT
iR mER A FEEZS B
RGBSR GBI AR - 5t
ERARMEMS - T EMKARS
BURBE SR S8 RO K 35 P 5 L B
BRI AVFEEZS - AEERS
RNHEESSHEHLXERAD 2\ +
EEDZ A THEMNEEANAS HR
REXY -

Htp¥ KR E

AEE 2 HE L REFTREBE HER
B EEAEEMUAFREBEOS ML
FEFT KA ERT - THRBFHIE
MENI ©

AEBBEETHEL W RMECBEEES
REZEE(EZBR—NN\NF+— A%
B EXME)  REHF[BEMNEELZ
BHRCBAGERE - BE[ZYENER
REREBKABEEA » EATR—N—
FEM—NN_FHEE [A]EN [B] RELRK
% A—NANNF+—AEFHGEmMEEZ
EHFHECEREEANEDREA -

RSV HRER - AEBECRBES
SEERE 1657 FE S0AR 2B EMGET - &
VERMENGCERAY EREHHERAT
BE - ERHERNESEREYMEETEHNGE
o

HEZERERRARE RSB RS (B
HRBBEZ NG E 2 RBAFRE) TAEK
B - ZEREERSHINERRLE KIER
EEZREME - IAEEMEEEANEES
HIRR R R -

B A R 4 BT A A A TR
EREENENE RS ERARENE
EWMET - LH BRI & 8 B HRIREE
PR -

Fubon Bank E#8587T Annual Report 20114 44§

77



78

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1]

(k)

Other property and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the

shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods

of between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of
an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(m)).

(iii)  Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit or
loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
terms, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as
an integral part of the aggregated net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

N

(m)

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest
and other accounts” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognised. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
Oown Uuse.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss until the repossessed asset is stated at the
amount of related loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events which has an impact on the future
cash flows of assets:

Financial assets:
- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

- [t becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

- Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because
of financial difficulties; and

- A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Non-financial assets:

- During the period, an asset's market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group
have taken place during the period, or will take place in the
near future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Group operates or in the market to
which an asset is dedicated;

- Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset; or

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, impacting how an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset
belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously
expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as
finite rather than indefinite.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally reduced
to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit
or loss. For available-for-sale financial assets, the carrying amount is
reduced to the fair value.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against advances to customers
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
borrower are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised
in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and an collective
impairment allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it then includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in any collective assessment of impairment. Assets
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with similar
risk characteristics.

Individual impairment allowances are based upon
management’s best estimate of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows management
makes judgments about the borrower's financial situation
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance
on individually significant loans which are not impaired,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate
the required allowance the Group makes assumptions both
to define the way the Group models inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(if)

Loans and receivables (continued)

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowance. While this necessarily involves
judgment, the Group believes that the impairment allowances
on advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to profit or
loss. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan and
the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. If impairment is identified,
the individual impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset'’s
original effective interest rate, where the effect of discounting
is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the following
non-financial assets may be impaired or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- property and equipment;
- investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv)

Other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwvill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iif)

Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group's obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefits that the Group is committed to pay to the
employees after their retirement using actuarial techniques. Any
cumulative unrecognised gains or losses exceeding 10% of the
present value of the obligation or the fair value of the plan assets
(whichever is higher) at the balance sheet date is amortised
to profit or loss over the average remaining service life of the
employees in the scheme. Otherwise, the gain or loss is not
recognised.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees by the
ultimate holding company is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve within equity.
The fair value is measured at grant date taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were granted.
Where the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the share options, the
total estimated fair value of the share options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability that the
options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that
is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to profit or loss for the year of the review. On vesting
date, the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to
reflect the actual number of share options that vest (with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve) except where
forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting conditions that
relate to the market price of the ultimate holding company’s
shares.

The equity amount is recognised in capital reserve until the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained earnings).
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not discounted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

(ii)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers, the
fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received)
is initially recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised to profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
The carrying amount of the guarantee issued is remeasured in
accordance with Note 2(g)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes probable
that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group under
the guarantee, and (ii) the amount of that claim on the Group
is expected to exceed the amount currently carried in other
liabilities in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially
recognised, less accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)

(ii)

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in profit or loss on an accrual basis using the
effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon and is
recognised in net interest income.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar option) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, together with transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted
in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and
amortised to profit or loss over their expected life.

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign exchange
differences and dividend income attributable to those financial
instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is interest in nature.
In these cases the fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is accounted for
as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this case
it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised
as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contracts
Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in profit
or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating
to monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing
in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income”. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet. All resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity in the foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(t) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(a) a person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the group;
(i) has significant influence over the group; or

(iiiy is a member of the key management personnel of the
group or the group’s parent.

(b)  an entity is related to the group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii)  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the group or an entity
related to the group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t)

(u)

Related parties (continued)

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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BRENEHRA KB A EERRARMEHN
BITSERS - PALE IR B S AR B R 7570
WEETEIRDBLARAE ©

FEAME@KLE DT EUBHRE B A
EITINGE - BRIEZE D B ARSI
- EmkRBEE  £ERE  FFHE
AR - SHEERIBIERREOTAREE
RENNE - TEANEELL D BORT
BARED A LABCUEE - IR AT INAE -
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3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION 3. HRE=E

BRBERBAIN  ZEREMBERERERTEAR
TEENRBAR (GBAREE) MERAM » K
RASBEREE QR 2R - RIBGRTTE (HE)
RADFEZ2RMER - HiRE EXEHTM 5 208
£ 210 EARKEZH RN ERMIEE (A) & (B)A °

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions
of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated (together
referred to as the Group) and the Group’s interest in associates. For
information required to be reported in accordance with the Banking
(Disclosures) Rules, the basis of consolidation is set out in Notes (A) and (B)

94

in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information on pages 208 to 210.

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a) Interest income

4. FEBWARXZH
(a) FEWA

2011 2010
—E——F —T—TF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Listed investments EWiRE 366,279 403,060
Other Hih 841,777 768,491
Interest income on financial assets @B A% LR AR
that are not at fair value through AFEEZEHEEZ
profit or loss FIE WA 1,208,056 1,171,551
Interest income on trading assets BER SRz BEZFEBMA
— listed — kW 105 139
— unlisted —JEm 44,102 21,145
Interest income on financial assets B RRBERIARM AT
designated at fair value through BEZSBEEZFBWA
profit or loss 1,919 3,334
1,254,182 1,196,169

Certain comparative figures have been restated to conform to the

current year's presentation.

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§
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4.

INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued)

(b)

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks and
other financial institutions and
certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued which are wholly

repayable within 5 years
Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial liabilities
that are not at fair value through

profit or loss

Interest expense on trading liabilities
Interest expense on financial liabilities
designated at fair value through

profit or loss

TP - RITRZER
Hit S EisiE
FRREETERE

ARRFRREERY
B EITERES

HABER

JEEBEHN
RRAFEEZEH
BEZASXH

RGFRATEEZAEXH
¥ BB R AR AT
BEZERAEEZNEXH

=

MEWA R (4)
(b) FEXH

2011 2010

N e
HK$'000 HK$'000
F# T
572,412 316,237
5,881 2,646
13,041 5,248
591,334 324,131
11,702 5,240
14,992 14,278
618,028 343,649

Fubon Bank E#8487T Annual Report 20114 44§
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5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a)

Fee and commission income

5,

BEARAERARXH
(a) BARMAZEA

2011 2010
—E——F —TTF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
Fee and commission income AR TS FREE /Y
arising from: ERRASBA :
Credit related services EEEY 47,342 52,185
Trade finance services B OB ER 10,373 8,581
Credit card services ERRER 104,540 97,063
Securities brokerage and investment  BHL4 M E RS
services 39,454 51,508
Insurance services S 68,114 58,875
Unit trust services EEESES 36,725 41,713
Other fees Hih B 17,122 20,841
323,670 330,766
of which: Hr (Restated)
Fee and commission income BERERASKRAKRE : (E751)
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial —IEmIB IR A R
liabilities which are not measured AEBEZEHEE
at fair value through profit or loss B =N 158,768 154,135
— Trust or other fiduciary activities —(ERER A RS 1,364 1,399

ERRASKARBEEREMEFERS
EAREEREEEREBTAREZTPHA
BESETEEREMPERE RIEH -

Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the
Group will hold assets or invest on behalf of customers.

REFIH - AEEEERE F—FE2

Certain comparative figures have been restated to conform to the

current year's presentation.

FeE g -

(b) Fee and commission expense (b) EARASIH
2011 2010
—E2——fF —ZT-ZF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHTT
Handling fees and commission FEERAS 59,390 54,790
Other fees paid HiBENEA 43,336 18,784
102,726 73,574
of which: Hep
Fee and commission expense BRAMASTHRS :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial —IEmIB IR IA R
liabilities which are not measured AEEBEZEREE
at fair value through profit or loss B =N 81,298 49,191

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME Hin&EW A
2011 2010
—E2——F —ET-ZF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Gains less losses from dealing R B W EE
- Foreign exchange —4NE (9,042) (63,614)
— Trading assets —FHERGRB 2B 8,458 8,258
— Other dealing activities* —HthEERS* 63,351 44,600
- Short selling activities —BERS (5,505) (413)
57,262 (11,169)
Net hedging income from fair value hedges A E{E% 2 FH A
Net gain on hedged items attributable to HE B AR B 2 B
the hedged risk IR B 2R e 145,197 111,442
Net loss on hedging instruments ik T A2 FE18 (145,197) (111,442)
Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments  5EAEBIEH L
designated at fair value through RRAFEEzHMMER
profit or loss TAEZFRE (&E)
Net gain on sale of financial instruments HEIRE ARiBERE N
designated at fair value through RERAFAEE 2 b @t
profit or loss TEZ5Ka 137,212 1,918
Revaluation loss on financial instruments B ARBEEIARM AT
designated at fair value through BEZERHITA
profit or loss ZEHFER (60,603) (57,931)
76,609 (56,013)
Losses less gains from other financial RE AR NG| AR 2 Hfh &
liabilities measured at amortised cost BB & e e e (1,880) 1,097
Losses less gains from other financial assets & AR AFIER 2 b & RIS E
measured at amortised cost 2 WES R E1E (5,657) =
Revaluation gain on derivative financial PTESMI Az Bk
instruments 37,044 80,675
Dividend income from unlisted AR E ETeREE
available-for-sale financial assets ZIRBEWA 33,219 15,265
Rental income Ao A 1,776 1,659
Others Hitb 11,875 10,560
210,248 42,074
* Other dealing activities includes customer-driven dealing in derivative financial e EMEERZOEEFPEEITE2MIT A - 615K
instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit EHZIE « B R A e M TE A D o
products.
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6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (continued) 6. HEEWRA (E)

The net positive financial impact to the profit for the year 2011 from the 2011 3 A AME & Bk (RES (& 2RRE
settlement of the final resolution proposal for certain series of Lehman 5 RERBRIBEHENEM » HAT772011 FEFH
Brothers Minibonds (“Minibonds”) announced in March 2011 was FEZEHNAIT2REST  KEHH RFOE
around HK$32 million, which partially relieved the losses incurred from ESRMEFNE K - BNOEKHREEH RS
the repurchase of Minibonds from customers in previous years. The gain DA K 46 T F SRR E A KA E KK R G Uk e 28
from the collateral recovery from the Minibonds and expenses due to the REBEREESREMEERARZLEY HA
collateral recovery payments and the ex gratia payments to the Minibonds R o

investors are reflected in other operating income and operating expenses
respectively.

7. OPERATING EXPENSES 7. #EXH
2011 2010
—e——% —z-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Staff costs EEHA
Contributions to defined contribution TERBAERET Bt
scheme 8,000 6,133
Defined benefit scheme expenses TEREAENETEIZ
(Note  42(b)) (MizE42(b)) 13,599 17,661
Retirement scheme costs RONET IR AR 21,599 23,794
Equity-settled share-based payment LARR 19 R ERRAE S AT
expenses ZEHA 21 10,755
Salaries and other staff costs e REAESKA 459,715 435,381
481,335 469,930
Premises and other fixed assets MEREMETEEE
Rental of premises ESi 48,387 44,647
Depreciation (Note 26) & (KisE26) 63,689 61,657
Others Hfth 20,146 18,541
Audit fee ZEE R 2,807 2,445
Other operating expenses Hih &g
Business promotion HBHE 34,131 68,673
Legal and professional fees EEERER 31,174 24,322
Communication FEE 27,158 23,688
Electronic data processing and BT &R
computer system WENEES 71,734 79,085
Others Hith 152,147 63,164
932,708 856,152
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OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

During 2007, certain employees of the Group were granted unlisted
physically settled options under the share option scheme of the Bank's
ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial”) for the services rendered to the Group. HKFRS 2 requires the
fair value of the options issued to be shown as an expense in the Group
financial statements, apportioned over the period from the grant date to
the vesting date, with a corresponding credit to reserves (Note 39). There
will be no cash expense to Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited as it is not
required to make payment to any party in respect of either the issue of the
options or their exercise. Shareholders of the Bank will suffer no dilution
from the issue of shares by the ultimate holding company in the event that
the options are exercised.

Terms and conditions of the share option grants

EEH (8

R-ZBZLFERN REANTREERAREHE
BERROERAR(TEHEE]) ORBE
£ $‘§I%F1Eéqlﬁ$‘§lk AR A IE
EmfMERAAE 2 REE - BEREREENFE 2

SRAME B EITR Hﬂ%éﬁ’]@ifﬂé HmRHASE
58 B 2 IR PR AR BB S HE NS A
—IAXH - WEHEAEHFER (HFE39) - B3
R1T(BB) AR DA BARBITRBAERITER
Pt R ERATER MR RitE S aE
REXH - MR FRBAEETR  RTERED
FRRKZERARETROMEZE -

1%t R R A B R SR R R

As at
IS

31 December 2011 31 December 2010

Exercise price per share —E2——F —T—TF

BRITEE +t=A=+—8H +=-A=1+—8

Date of options granted NT$ Number of options Number of options

SRR B A Mmak RREHE RAREEE

31 July 2007 23.50 (previously NT$25.70) 2,160,000 4,995,000
—ERELA=+—H 23.50 (5314 25.70 LT & 1)

7 December 2007 21.40 (previously NT$23.50) 2,378,250 6,509,500
—ETHF+-A+R 21.40 (531745 23.50 LT & 15 )

4,538,250 11,504,500

50% of the options were exercisable between the second and the third
anniversaries of the grant date, 75% were exercisable between the
third and fourth anniversaries and 100% between the fourth and fifth
anniversaries, provided that the employees remain with the Fubon Group.

REAEHB0% AR R EImMBE Z A Em=
BFz BHRITE  75% AIRNH=BF 2B Em
PE S 2 B HIRIATEE - 100% AT R INBFE 2 A=
mABE 2 BHETE - REERENDIERE
HEE o
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OPERATING EXPENSES (continued) 7. EEXH®E)
The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options RREHE R NEFEETEE
2011 2010
=F——F —E-TF
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
Date of options granted price of options price of options
Pk hnsE
RARFER T B A FHITEE RREHE FI9TE(E RAREEE
Outstanding at the beginning of F M ARITEE
the year 24.46 11,504,500 24.33 14,099,500
Transferred in during the year AREFEEA - - 23.50 220,000
Exercised during the year REFZITHE 23.11 (4,368,750) 23.75 (2,815,000)
Forfeited during the year REERIK 24.36 (2,597,500) - =
Outstanding at the end of the year FIREARITIE 22.40 4,538,250 24.46 11,504,500
Exercisable at the year end RELRAIT{E 4,538,250 7,924,625

The options outstanding at 31 December 2011 have a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 0.77 years (2010: 1.78 years). The weighted
average share price at the date of exercise for the share options exercised
during the year was NT$38.83 (2010: NT$38.67).

The share price of Fubon Financial at 31 December 2011 was NT$32.05
(2010: NT$40.00).

Fair values of share options

The Group has applied HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payments” to account for
share options granted on 31 July 2007 and 7 December 2007.

The fair values of share options granted by the Company were determined
by using Black-Scholes option pricing model (the “Model”). The Model is
one of the commonly used models to estimate the fair value of an option.
The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of the
share options are based on management’s best estimate. The value of an
option varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any
change in the variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of
the fair value of an option. The inputs into the Model were as follows:

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

R-T——F+ = A=+— A HRTEZRBE
BENMEFOFRBENFH0T7F(ZT—FF
1.78%F) - NEEFDITERBRMEZITER Z IEF
HRER38.8ITHAMK(ZZT—ZF : 38.67 TH
ak) .

BEHEER_T——E+_A=+—AZBEA
3205 LH A (ZZT—Z4F : 40.00CHEHE) -
RREN D FEE
¢$laﬁﬂ%%i’éﬁﬁi§$&i*‘ BIIZE 258 [ AR D &
AR JIER=_EELFtA=+—"8K

::—:’?ZtEJrfﬂtEl?iHj R ©

AR FERF Black-Scholes R EBEA ([ 5%
BE)EEMEERBRENATEE - ZERE
LERAMER Y — ARG RBENAFE
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BRENEEENSEGTAEE RRENEE
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7. OPERATING EXPENSES (continued) 7. EEIHE)

Fair values of share options (continued) RRENAFEE ()

Option granted on Option granted on
31 July 2007 7 December 2007
RIZT+F R LF
tA=+—8H +=AtH
B H R AR B RARAE

Closing share price at grant date (NT$) RIF L B ERRR G U THE Gha k) 30.50 28.20

Exercise price (NT$) TEEGIa%) 30.50 28.20

Risk-free interest rate (%) (Note a) ERBRFE (%) (HzEa) 2.41 2.41

Expected life of option (Note b) Tt RARE R AR (FdaEDb) 5 years 5 years

Expected volatility (%) (Note ¢) TEETIRIE (%) (B aEc) 33.37 33.41

Expected dividend yield (%) (Note d) TEET IR B (%) (BtsEd) - -

Estimated fair value per share option (NT$) SMHRBRENGAFEEGIAK) 10.21 9.45

Notes: Wi -

(a)  Risk free rate: being the approximate yields of 5-year TWD swap rate traded on (a) HEEBRFIE - AR AR G0 7 FHE =8
the date of grant, matching the expected life of each option. FIRBBEAT 28 F - BE (7 R IRAE R RSB AETHE

TR -

(b)  Expected life of option: being the period of 5 years commencing on the date of (b)  FEATARARIEEACE : IR A 2R %6 7 FHR
grant, based on the date of grant, based on management’s best estimate for the BRI AR IRIFETEE L IFt2:8 1% - 7TIERE
effects of non-transferability, exercise restriction and behavioural consideration. RITAZEBAEZENRIELBEE -

(c)  Expected volatility: being the implied volatility derived from traded options over (c) TFEEHEIE : BIRRH HEE 2 12AR 7 B X 5708
Fubon Financial shares at the date of grant. BB ZRIE -

(d)  Expected dividend per annum: being the annual cash dividend for past financial (d) FEFEFRE A LIEGBRFRNESFHELRE -
year. This is nil as the exercise price is adjusted for any dividend paid. I B E TS R TIE (B R (1R B S5 (1 1EMH 552 -

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEMS
Directors’ remuneration paid disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong REBEEBCRFMERNE 161 ERERBELESHE
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: T
2011 2010
—E2——F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT

Basic salaries and other allowances JEE 5 2 A= RG 10,002 9,261

Directors’ fee EE0 5,557 5,025

Contributions to pension scheme RIRGT B 491 513

Discretionary bonuses BISTEAT 4,107 3,895

Share-based payment LARR 13 A EEHfE 2 15K 320 3,789

20,477 22,483
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10.

NET GAINS ON DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
FINANCIAL ASSETS

Realisation of revaluation surplus previously BERRE S EHERER

recognised in the investment revaluation ZBHRR
reserve (Note 12) 223 (FzE12)
Net gains arising in the current year FRNFWE

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Impairment losses released on/(charged to) & (k&) /BBl 2 BFEER

advances to customers (Note 20(b)) BEETE (FIFE20(b))
— Additions — &0
— Releases — B m

Fubon Bank E#F#R1T Annual Report 20114 %

9. HETHHESREEZFKRE

2011 2010
= —TFF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz TR
49,755 26,192
(5,233) 24,800
44,522 50,992
10. EFERZREERR
2011 2010
i —T—EF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tz FHEL
(43,466) (119,195)
123,947 109,482
80,481 (9,713)
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11.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income represents:

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2011 is calculated at
16.5% (2010: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is similarly calculated using the
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to be
appropriate in the relevant countries.

Current tax-Hong Kong Profits Tax

Tax for the year

(Over)/under-provision in respect of

prior years

Current tax — Overseas Tax

Tax for the year

Under-provision in respect of
prior years

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary

differences (Note 35(b))

BB — B R FIER
FRBIE
B (BEER)
EBTE

BN — SN BLIR
FABIA
BEFEEETR

IR E
R EREER
21 (P 5 35(b))

1. ZE2HPERANAER

(a) HFREREWHERANHIE

—E—FEBBNERBEIRERNEE
ZRHEERTE RN 2 16.6% (Z T —FF
16.56%) &t & < BING B R R 2 HIBAIRE

BARRTAIER 2 (AT BERFEREE -

2011 2010

e —F-FF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T
24,279 15,042
(3,031) 14
21,248 15,056

- 259

- 27

- 286
12,731 30,906
33,979 46,248
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11. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 11. SKEE2ERERAMNFEH (&)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at (b) MIEXHEIREAESHNRTE 2EHEA
applicable tax rates Bz HiR
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Profit before taxation BRAE A A 313,744 312,541

Notional tax on profit before taxation, — BREALER 2 fhatFiE
calculated at the rates applicable to RUABHEBRRER 2

profits in the countries concerned ERTIERGE 51,768 51,569
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue FERERTAIEIRA 2 BB R 2 (29,481) (11,204)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses FERTHIR ST H 2 BB £ 14,723 8,536
(Over)/under-provision in respect of BEFE (BEaEE)
prior years BT (3,031) 41
Others EHAth - (2,694)
Actual tax expense EERIES 33,979 46,248
12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 12. Htt2mEkE
2011 2010
—EB——F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Available-for-sale financial assets: AEHESREE :
Changes in fair value recognised AEEBRZ AT EBELS
during the year (264,480) (24,363)
Amortisation of previous revaluation ENDEAEMETRRER
deficits recognised on available-for-sale FIEZ [ ESRERE
financial assets which have subsequently RUART—FERER
been reclassified as other loans and Sih AL
receivables 23,836 33,834
Amounts transferred to profit or loss: HEREES R
— gains on disposal (Note 9) — s (FTEE9) (49,755) (26,192)
— impairment losses —BEEE 5,415 16,544
Share of changes in fair value of FE(EEEE AR Z Al &
available-for-sale financial assets held SRMEEATEES
by an associate 9,293 (4,184)
Deferred taxation (Note 35(b)) IESEFRTE (Pi7E 35(b)) 47,069 (2,405)

Net movement in the investment revaluation ZANFEREHM 2 EURZETERZ
N e

reserve during the year recognised RESHEETFE
in other comprehensive income (228,622) (6,766)
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13.

14.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE BANK 13.

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank includes
a gain of HK$137,580,000 (2010: HK$218,696,000) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Bank.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Bank's profit for the year:

FEARITEII B E N Z R
FEAG AR BT

Amount of consolidated profit attributable to
equity shareholders dealt with
in the Bank'’s financial statements

Interim dividends from subsidiaries HEBRRRAFEBRBR
attributable to the profits of previous A 2 2R B 3 B B
financial years, approved and paid FREERMzPERE
during the year

Bank's profit for the year (Note 39) T2 ARG A (HF7E39)

SEGMENT REPORTING 14.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Consumer Finance comprises credit card merchant acquiring, provision of
credit card advances, mortgage lending and other consumer lending.

Wealth Management comprises securities brokerage, the sales and
distribution of wealth management products to wealth management
clients, defined as those with a higher value of assets under administration,
provision of banking services to the mass market segment, and provision
of insurance and unit trust wealth management services.

Corporate and Investment Banking comprises the Small and Medium
Enterprise business, and the Corporate Banking business. The Small
and Medium Enterprise business include both personal and corporate
equipment financing as well as commercial lending to small and medium
enterprises. Corporate Banking business covers trade financing, syndicated
loans and other corporate lending.

TR R FE(EEF
AT R EIE 4R &R 7 BB E 5T AXRTT B 15 3R
& A 2 % #137,580,00008 T( =& — T £ :
218,696,000787T) °
S FREARTTAE E R A 2 R
2011 2010
et —T—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
137,580 218,696
226,182 86,291
363,762 304,987

DEERTIRBAREE ML E D R - AEE
ZIERERANEE 2 BKEMD - B2 M BE
AT 3230 HR A K 1T TR AR B P VB TE B AT 4 AR
FEWfRID BLEIRMETARRER

RESE

AITREMB AT EE XL R HERT R
2@ RART o ARE R R D RS -

HE &?§1fﬁﬁFFﬁ)5HEf%~ ERAREER
% hﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁ HEEE

EEEERIESEE RYEBTERF (BER
SR EEBERSNTS) HERDHEEER
F AEETSRARTRE - ARRERRR
RI{E7EE = ERARTS o

+HHE EU Hu}* Hn}

2 B

CERSRBER/NERY RBERITES /)
CEBEREMARERZERE  F/OEEEX
fEE - CERITEBREZFIBE REERR
Hh¥ER -
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14.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Operating segments (continued)

Financial Markets mainly engages in foreign exchange and fixed income
securities trading activities; the marketing of investment products and
managing the Bank's investment portfolio.

Funding Centre manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk
positions arising from the banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects
the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the
operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer-
pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two operating
segments on a third-party fee-related transaction, operating income derived
from the transaction is split and recorded with jointly agreed splitting ratio
in the relevant operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management reporting,
there is no apportionment of central management overheads and only
wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are charged to the
respective operating segments. Rental charges at market rates for usage
of premises are reflected in “Operating Expense” and “Inter-segment
Expense” for the respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates
of deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, depreciation,
amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-current segment
assets used by the segments in their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements iR

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income/(expense) from
external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income/(expense)

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before gains and
impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on other assets

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Profit/(loss) before taxation
Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Segment liabilities

FRBRA
RENREP

Etp BN/ (F%)
ERRAEXH
R/ (F%)

EERA

HE i
Em it

et R
m2E/(BR)

RPN AEERZ
(f08) /%

EEEZRERR

HETREESRARE
RN

WHanatl/ (&8)

e -8

S
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D
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14. HBER (&)
DEEE EEREE (B)
For the year ended 31 December 2011
BE-2--F{-A=t-HLFE

Corporate and Reportable

Consumer Wealth  Investment Financial Funding Segments
Finance Management Banking Markets Centre Total
ELE

HESR HEER tESHE ERmS ] AEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THx ThR TAR TAR TAR ThR
141,233 66,026 178,509 91,905 156,172 633,845
142,496 200,674 45,610 16,986 (48,429) 357,337
(85,150) (3,202) (1,009) (1,472) (3,923) (94,756)
57,346 197,472 44,601 15514 (52,352) 262,581
198,579 263,498 223,110 107,419 103,820 896,426
(116,973) (229,988) (88,763) (40,690) (7,007) (483,421)
(3.414) (37,463) (3,718) - - (44,595)
78,192 (3,953) 130,629 66,729 96,813 368,410
(10,925) 1122 73,824 - - 64,021
- (133) (2,543) - - (2,676)

= = - 44,073 449 44522

67,267 (2,964) 201,910 110,802 97,262 474,271
(1,891) (7,053) (3,185) (881) (78) (13,088)
15,752,154 829,947 16,610,743 7,840,021 17,036,261 58,069,126
658,198 32,755,066 10,276,842 1,382,980 9350512 54,423,598
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R &M=

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income/(expense) from
external customers
Fee and commission expense

Other operating income/(expense)
Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before gains and
impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on other assets

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets

Write back of impairment losses
on assets acquired under lending
agreements

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Profit/(loss) before taxation
Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Segment liabilities
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RESNAER
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ERRAEXH
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REERBEMNE
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23

BHaER/ (BR)
BEXH-HE
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DEAIE

14. ZHBER(E)
PIEE - BEEREE(H)
For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-T-ZTHET-A-+-HILFR
Corporate and Reportable
Consumer Wealth Investment Financial Funding Segments
Finance  Management Banking Markets Centre Total
BLE
REEH HEER i %71 ERmS A e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT Thx Tax T TR TAT
17,413 53,804 234,796 216,612 172,175 848,800
132,709 194,560 46,865 11,034 (40,589) 344,609
(45,701) (14,938) (1,737) (7,451) = (69,827)
87,008 179,622 45128 3,583 (40,559) 274,782
258421 233,426 279,924 220,195 131,616 1,123,682
(137,301) (213172) (87,133) (50,689) (4,559) (492,854)
(2,905) (33,001) (2982) = = (38,838)
118,215 (12,747) 189,809 169,506 127,057 591,840
(14,127) 6,510 (4,177) = = (11,794)
= (621) (16,649) = = (17,270)
= = = (15,090) = (15,090)
- - 17 - - 17
- - - 30512 6,845 37,357
104,088 (6,858) 169,000 184,928 133,902 585,060
(2,093) (7.994) (2,937) (1,145) (39) (14,208)
13,869,323 871515 14922453 13,367,291 16,526,738 59,557,320
520,801 28,545,664 14,893,626 92069 10,837,386 55718172



Notes to the Financial Statements iR

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

& Liabilities

Revenues

Reportable segment operating income

Elimination of inter-segment operating
income

Unallocated revenue

Consolidated operating income

Profit before tax

Reportable segment profit before tax

Unallocated operating income

Unallocated operating expenses

Write back of impairment losses on
advances to customers

Impairment losses on fixed assets

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets

Write back of/(charge for) impairment
losses on advance to an associate

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on assets acquired under lending
agreements

Net gains on disposals of available-for-sale
financial assets

Net losses on disposals of fixed assets

Share of profits of an associate

Consolidated profit before tax

WA
AJ B Ry 2R E A
BEBEERALE

RO BUHA

RaEERA

BB AR

] ER ¥R HRER A A A
AOEEERA

RO EES H
BEPERRERR L[5

BB E < RERE
AHEESREERERE

HEE R RIERRERIR
2B (%)

RIEEFRG=HPISEERERE
2 (30kR) /B

HERHHE SREE 2 FRER

HEBFEEE 2 FER
NG

frA R ADE A

14.

DRBER ()

AHRREBZBA - BRREER  EEREBEZY
iR

For the year ended
31 December 31 December

2011 2010
BE-Z——% HE-ZTZTF
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H

IHEE IEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T T
896,426 1,123,682
(70,241) (57,732)
240,984 72,263
1,067,169 1,138,113

For the year ended
31 December 31 December

2011 2010
BE-Z——% #HEZTZTF
+=A=+—-H +=ZA=+—H

WFE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
474,277 585,060
240,984 72,263
(474,933) (382,142)

16,460 2,081
(15,733) =
(5,415) (4,382)
425 (681)
(5,029) 400

- 13,635
(8,661) (5,045)
91,369 31,352

313,744 312,541
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

& Liabilities (continued)

Assets BE

Reportable segment assets AR EEE
Unallocated fixed assets ROBEEEE
Interests in associates i AYNCI 2
Unallocated other assets RAOBEMEE
Consolidated total assets RE BERE
Liabilities a&

Reportable segment liabilities AR EEE
Unallocated other liabilities ROFEMEE
Consolidated total liabilities rEBEESE

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets, the location of
customers and the location of assets. For the years ended 31 December
2011 and 2010, all of the Group's operating income and profit before
taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches and subsidiaries
of the Bank located in Hong Kong. No single country or geographic segment
other than Hong Kong contributes 10% or more of the Group’s assets,
liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, total operating income or contingent
liabilities and commitments.

Major Customers

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010, no single customer or a
group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of the
Group's revenues.

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

14. HEER(H)
AMHBEZBA - BFAREERE - EERAGBZY
iR (48)
As at
i
31 December 31 December
2011 2010
—E——F T —TF
+=BA=+—-H +=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
58,069,126 59,557,320
585,683 553,982
800,952 532,353
800,099 1,135,980
60,255,860 61,779,635
As at
i
31 December 31 December
2011 2010
—E——F T —TF
+=BA=+—-H +=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
54,423,598 55,718,172
779,982 967,195
55,203,580 56,685,367

EHERZAMERBEMNBRAR L T EXBME
WE - ARAEREREAFEEARZATD
TE BPUEREAEMETURE -812—
TR FT-TF+_A=+HLFE"
REEZ A & B KRB M3 =R R
BEENATOTRMBRRARZEEMES °
BREBIN  WEERBERKEREED EREEN
BE - BfE - HAIAMHEE  @2E WA
BRERAERSZ TRAL

TERF

BE_T——FR-_Z—ZF+-_A=+—HIE
FE - WEREMNE-—FFPIERZEH Tz —4E%
FARARSEEUA 10% A £ -



Notes to the Financial Statements iR

15. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

15. REREBHES

The Group The Bank
R&EE AT

2011 2010 2011 2010

—E2-—-F —Z2-TF —E--F —E2-TF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET THT FET FET

Cash in hand bk 179,378 99,367 179,378 99,367
Balances with the Hong Kong Monetary BEERERRES

Authority (“HKMA") 109,776 661,488 109,776 661,488

Balances with banks RITRIZE 2 sk 956,884 1,054,548 877,439 1,052,098

Money at call and short notice * BT 3,136,159 961,948 3,136,159 961,948

4,382,197 2,777,351 4,302,752 2,774,901

*

Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one
month maturity from the balance sheet date.

16. BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

¥ BAIREHFN ISR AR R— A E

16. RITEIFEREMERMBALR

The Group The Bank
PN | AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
—F—-F = —F-—-F —FFF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THET TER FHT
Placements with banks maturing within: AT HIRAEIE 2
SRITRIZEMRK -
-3 months or less but over 1 month —=EAKATHE—EAAE 873,216 1,481,917 873,216 1,404,955
-1 year or less but over 3 months ——FFATHE=EANE 485,968 544,173 485,968 544,173
1,359,184 2,026,090 1,359,184 1,949,128
Amount due from banks under reverse AR IR 3 [0 B hp ek PR A AR 1T
repurchase agreements FERE 120,346 109,579 120,346 109,579
1,479,530 2,135,669 1,479,530 2,058,707
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

17. TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at fair value

Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund
Bills) - unlisted
Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Unlisted
Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong

Total

Trading assets are issued by:
- Governments and central banks
- Public sector entities

- Banks
- Corporate entities

18. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

Debt securities at fair value
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Total
Financial assets designated at fair value

through profit or loss are issued by:
— Corporate entities

112 Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

FERZMEEE
ZRYHEE
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EHES
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17. BERSAREE
The Group The Bank
RERE X7
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——f —T-TF =8 —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TET THT FET TR
1,402,635 962,662 1,402,635 962,662
523 947 523 947
2,358 3,049 2,358 3,049
- 115 - -
1,405,516 966,773 1,405,516 966,658
1,402,635 962,662 1,402,635 962,662
2,881 3,996 2,881 3,996
_ 6 - _
- 109 - -
1,405,516 966,773 1,405,516 966,658
18. EEARBBBEEIRRATEEZEREE

EERBBERENARRATHEEZ
DRVEERIA THEIBET

—hEERE

The Group and the Bank

AEERAT
2011 2010
e —z-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FB% FB7
81,240 84,724
= 321,544
81,240 406,268
81,240 406,268
81,240 406,268




Notes to the Financial Statements iR

18.

19.

FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives at
fair value through profit or loss and designation therefore eliminates; or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise;
or the debt securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group's business activities. Derivatives are also used
to manage the Group's own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivatives instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts,
which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases
exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivatives positions
have been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and
other trading positions or for balance sheet management. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for trading, qualifying for
hedge accounting, or managed in conjunction with financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do not represent
amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the notional amounts
of each significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group:

18.

19.

7K o W E B 5 5 AR TS B AR BE R
BATFEENTETL HAEEEZEBES
RUATEEREENDEE - P RER 2
B 5 B DR R 55T 5 8 28 b R B
ATFEE -

PTAESMIA

MBS HEMETANEARREEERRE%
EAMETAERENEA  ARERLE 8
75 o ZETANANERAEEAEZHTS
B EAEAERBERNERF—B5 A%
EFRAMOTAET AT B AR R RIELBEA
0 ZEAWEBABIMIETE - AEEFS
BXFHERNTETA - AEEABHNHTET
AHAYBRAEPBERAR B LS
RHRRNEREEAMAMIYL - REHE W
e TETARSEABERSAR - &K
A R A S BRI T BB AR U R A T E
B SMTARFARTER -

(a) FTETRZEREH

WETETAERBEERT —HXZREH
BEIERZBEMEZESMAL - IhET
AV EZRSPBETNEERRARTRZRS
£ MUK S REAREHE - W T AARE
BRIz S ERRETETAZZRRSELZ
e
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

Exchange rate derivatives
- Forwards
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate derivatives
- Swaps
- Options purchased

Equity derivatives
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written

Total

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

EX{TAETA
—E4
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—BAHE
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19. FTEE@MIA(H)

(a) FTETRZEREBE(E)

The Group and the Bank
AEBRAST

S

Managed in

conjunction with

financial instruments

Qualifying for  designated at fair

hedge value through Held for

accounting profit or loss trading Total

URMAFEE

REREA ZEMIA
HEihk HERTER BERSZ AR k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TR TR TR
- - 3,499,811 3,499,811
- - 6,794,764 6,794,764
- - 4,190,913 4,190,913
- - 4,157,146 4,157,146
- - 18,642,634 18,642,634
2,948,388 389,106 2,396,810 5,734,304
- - 226,656 226,656
2,948,388 389,106 2,623,466 5,960,960
- - 331,118 331,118
- - 18,166 18,166
- - 18,166 18,166
- - 367,450 367,450
2,948,388 389,106 21,633,550 24,971,044




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R &M=

19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTEE@MIA ()

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) PTETECZRBR=HSEH(E)

The Group and the Bank
REERATT

2010
—Z-Zf
Managed in
conjunction with
financial instruments
Qualifying for  designated at fair

hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
HEEABBER
DRBRATER
AAREA ZEBIE
Hingtk HEETER BERZME it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAL TRL TAL
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTATA
- Forwards —&H = = 2,902,140 2,902,140
- Swaps —E5 - - 33,478,191 33,478,191
- Options purchased —BAHE - - 3,059,047 3,059,047
— Options written —hih - - 3,043,401 3,043,401
= = 42,482,779 42,482,779
Interest rate derivatives METETA
- Swaps — i 4,367,377 374,348 5,651,516 10,293,241
- Options purchased —BAHE - - 227,584 227,584
4,367,377 374,348 5,779,100 10,520,825
Equity derivatives RETETA
- Swaps — 184 - - 342,802 342,802
- Options purchased —BASE - - 136,742 136,742
- Options written — i ERE - - 136,742 136,742
= = 616,286 616,286
Total e 4,367,377 374,348 48,878,165 53,619,890
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into i SR RERA N WS (T (A R R R 4
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. CE3 g7 1)
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent R AL BREBY RS AT ATA T AIERE
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. ARG ERE 30 S IE T E AR Y Wik T A o
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives

Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used
range from 0% to 100%.

These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as below:

Exchange rate derivatives BE{TETA
~ Forwards —&H
- Swaps —iH
— Options purchased N
- Options written —
Interest rate derivatives FlEfTETA
- Swaps —H
- Options purchased —BASE
Equity derivatives RETETR
- Swaps —H
- Options purchased —BASE
- Options written —hiL
Other derivatives HepfT4HT A
Total Ea]

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Annual Report 20114 44§

19. fTEERMIA )

(b) FTETRZAVEERFERRNESHE
EERBRINESEERBEGRITEGEIDTZ
(RETEEPRADFEZEE - hEFS
BARTZHHF RN N E BRI
E ° FIRAZEERBRIEL N F 0% =
100% °

ZECRW B R EEFREE LTI AR

BRI :
The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
2011 2010
—E2——f “T-%F
Credit risk Credit risk
Fair value Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
FERR EERR
ATEEEE OLTVEESE mEeE ATEEEE RATEEER SR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx TR TR THL THL T
349,373 21,884 19,298 324,873 2,558 3,027
10,505 16,154 15,808 41,791 47,977 90,428
23,033 - 51,393 12,503 - 32,238
- 23,011 - - 12,459 -
382,911 61,049 86,499 379,167 62,994 125,693
94,975 374,513 80,542 94,025 248,676 62,284
370 - - 1,857 - -
95,345 374,513 80,542 95,882 248,676 62,284
16,264 16,264 5,072 15,079 15,079 13,912
116 - - 1,505 - -
- 116 - - 1,505 -
16,380 16,380 5,072 16,584 16,584 13,912
- 86,549 - - 249,060 -
494,636 538,491 172,113 491,633 577,314 201,889
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank's
subordinated notes issued and certain fixed-rate debt securities due

to movements in market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for

hedging purposes entered into by the Group and the Bank:

Interest rate derivatives

Remaining life of derivative instruments

MEFTETR

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet

date.

2011 —E——F
Exchange rate derivatives ERSTETER
Interest rate derivatives FELGTETH
Equity derivatives RECTETE
Total Rk

19. FTELBMTAE(E)
(c) EEEAEHIAZTEIAZAFEE
D EEH T
AFEEEHSFBEREREATHNETES
TRERERETELEFEM SR
IR 2 A FEEE R R -
REBRAITEI L 2 FHEERE M2 T4 T
B2 AT EERENT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERAELT
2011 2010
—E——F —T—TF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AFEEEE AVEEAR ATFEEEE ATEEARE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET FHT
659 330,558 42,304 215,011
(d) PTETEZFIERHAR
TRAREEEART  BREEAREER
WRIEREARR 2 AR R ERZE BBl 2 HTA T A
BERDENDN
The Group and the Bank
AEERAKT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BATRSRFEHERELHE
Over 1
1 year year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
FLE-C) —FHZUT —FULERF BENE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET FExT FERT
18,642,634 17,628,730 1,013,904 -
5,960,960 1,897,104 2,045,318 2,018,538
367,450 346,480 20,970 -
24,971,044 19,872,314 3,080,192 2,018,538
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (continued)

2010

Exchange rate derivatives
Interest rate derivatives
Equity derivatives

Total

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES  20.

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances:

Gross advances to customers
Less: Impairment allowances
— Individual impairment

allowances (bte 20(b))

— Collective impairment

Fubon Bank & #iR1T

allowance (bte 20(b))

Annual Report 20114 43§

ERITAETA
MEFTETR
BEITETHR

B

REEFREE
R ER
— {E BB E B
(Bi3E20(b))
—fRERERE
(Mi5£20(b))

19.

FTESmMI A (#)
(d) FTETRZFIERMR (&)

The Group and the Bank
RNEE RATT

Notional amounts with remaining life of

BATRSFHRZ AR

Over 1
1 year year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
“agE —FHUT —FUEERF AELAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET FET
42,482,779 41,979,368 503,411 -
10,520,825 5,697,335 3,163,650 1,659,840
616,286 340,738 275,548 -
53,619,890 48,017,441 3,942,609 1,659,840
EFERRRERE
(a) FTFERRRMERE :
The Group The Bank
&M X7
2011 2010 2011 2010
—F—-% = —E-—-% =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FHT FET THT
32,401,522 29,144,794 32,282,396 28,689,622
(92,911) (163,920) (69,077) (83,087)
(70,145) (119,903) (68,325) (110,419)
32,238,466 28,860,971 32,144,994 28,496,116
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFEFRRERE )

(continued)
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to customers: (b) BEEZHRERESE :
The Group The Bank
FEH ENE)

Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance

& BRI E FERE B BB FERE
BB BE % 8%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2011 R=—F——F—H—H 163,920 119,903 83,087 110,419
Impairment losses charged to PIERERMR 2
profit or loss (Note 10) REEE (FizE10) 27,722 15,744 22,228 15,744
Impairment losses released RIERAREE 2
back to profit or loss (Note 10) A &S (FFE10) (58,445) (65,502) (40,484) (57,838)
Amounts written off WARS 5 (69,612) - (23,263) -
Recoveries of advances written  #EFE B AR
off in previous years Bz 29,326 - 27,509 -
At 31 December 2011 (Note 20(a)) A= ——&+—F
=+—H (MzE20()) 92,911 70,145 69,077 68,325
The Group The Bank
REE 1T
Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance
fERIRE RARE &R E RERE
EEi] B BiE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FAT
At 1 January 2010 R=ZZE—ZF—A—H 364,647 176,044 236,845 143,288
Impairment losses charged to RIERERMR 2
profit or loss (Note 10) REEE (FiE10) 119,195 - 80,572 -
Impairment losses released e mERREEE 2
back to profit or loss (Note 10) A EE (FIFE10) (53,341) (56,141) (33,257) (32,869)
Amounts written off AR5 (273,484) - (205,197) -
Recoveries of advances written  #E4E 2R
off in previous years Bz 13,118 - 10,339 -
Reclassification to other assets ~ EZFEIREE A EE (6,215) - (6,215) =
At 31 December 2010 (Note 20(a)) A= —ZT&+— A
=+—H (M4z£20(a) 163,920 119,903 83,087 110,419
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFEFRRERE )

(continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) RITESBENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to INTRFERBEZEETESMIBRES
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERFERNMERRESR °
HKMA.
As at 31 December The Group The Bank
Rt=A=t+-H N1 | X7
2011 2010 2011 2010
—2—-F —T-TF “E2——f —Z-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FHT TART THT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ERBFERNERBE
Industrial, commercial and financial TEeR
~ Property development B E X 1,969,810 1,609,496 1,969,810 1,609,496
- Property investment - MERE 9,010,242 8,364,456 9,010,029 8,363,982
- Financial concerns —SEE 556,993 384,679 556,993 384,679
- Wholesale and retail trade —BERTEX 555,412 415,608 555,205 414,693
- Manufacturing S 3,072,912 1,496,567 3,064,750 1,473,625
- Transport and transport equipment —BHREHHR 156,336 221,316 98,016 89,211
- Recreational activities —REGEF) - 9,406 - 9,406
- Information technology — B R 195,271 1,562 195,271 1,335
- Electricity and gas —ENERRR 234,000 234,000 234,000 234,000
- Others —Hft 2,055,686 1,946,682 2,040,724 1,887,764
Individuals BA
— Loans for the purchase of flats under ~ —BE [EEZEHE
the Home Ownership Scheme, HEl [RAZBEE
Private Sector Participation Scheme HE R [REE
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HERE W HEE
their respective successor schemes MR E EINIETHER 11,079 13,531 11,079 13,531
— Loans for the purchase of other —BEEMEE
residential properties MERET 8,420,630 8,212,100 8,416,468 8,207,308
~ Credit card advances —ERREX 796,061 704,970 796,061 704,970
- Others —Hf 1,534,645 1,145,433 1,526,146 1,118,694
28,569,077 24,759,806 28,474,552 24,512,694
Trade finance Z5mE 1,772,969 1,047,909 1,772,969 1,047,909
Gross advances for use outside HongKong ~ E&BLAIMEFR & 7858 2,059,476 3,337,079 2,034,875 3,129,019
Gross advances to customers REEH M 32,401,522 29,144,794 32,282,396 28,689,622
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20.

(continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers

Gross impaired advances BIEE AR
Individual impairment allowances FtR{EEFIEL &
made against impaired loans ERRER

Amount of collateral held in HREERZEN
respect of impaired loans B RS
Gross impaired advances VEREN=EE k]

Individual impairment allowances FhREERIELH
made against impaired loans BRI R ER

FREERFAN
EmE 8

Amount of collateral held in
respect of impaired loans

EFERRRERE (5)

(d) FFREER

The Group
AEH
2011 % of gross 2010 % of gross
—E2——F advances —E-TF advances
HK$'000 HEREE HK$'000 IEERAREE
TERT Bot TFHT Batk
105,747 0.33 192,754 0.66
(92,911) (163,920)
12,836 28,834
10,365 37,400
The Bank
AT
2011 % of gross 2010 % of gross
—E——F advances —E—TF advances
HK$°000 hEREE HK$'000 (hER4E5E
FERT BotE FAT ERa)d
80,011 0.25 97,190 0.34
(69,077) (83,087)
10,934 14,103
7,272 11,079

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties and cash deposits with the Group. It does not includes
any expected recovery (2010: HK$12.1 million) from companies in

liquidation and government guarantee schemes.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective

evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

ZEHAREEEREDEZIRBRNER
FERRAEE 2B FR - W AEEEI
BB AR RRFERA SRR & 58
(ZZ—Z4 : 12,100,000 7T) °

REERERERNEEEAGETBNRESE
BT mAEERFHEE
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20.

(continued)

(e)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option
for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum
lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts and their present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments due:

— within 1 year
— after 1 year but within 5 years
— after b years

Interest income relating to
future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payment receivable

Collective impairment allowance

Individual impairment allowances

Net investment in finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

FEFERRRERE (#)

(e)

BEHERABSNZRERE

RTEPENEERERAHENARE
HEFUEZABROBETERP ZERRE
MIRERRE - X ROTRB==R%F
M REmEREREREE 2 RERE - R
EREREIABE VR EREER
REBENFER ZREWNT

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

Annual Report 20114 44§

The Group The Bank
rEE Xy
2011 2010 2011 2010
—2—-F —E-TF —E——F —ZT-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TATT TERT FHAT
REREERBSE
T EREAPRR /4
——F LR 74,422 348,843 3,281 6,749
——FBHERFUARN 29,701 93,037 - -
—RFLAE 26,500 41,272 - -
130,623 483,152 3,281 6,749
BRI A
ZHBWA (9,867) (28,741) (167) (295)
W SIRFE SRR
BB 120,756 454,411 3,114 6,454
irERERE (1,820) (9,710) - (226)
AR ERE (26,948) (85,514) (3,114) (4,681)
BMERERAEELNZ
REFHE 91,988 359,187 - 1,547
BER A IR SRR E 2 SR AR 20
™
The Group The Bank
AEE )
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E2——F —E-TF —E——F —E-ZF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FHET FHET FHET
—FLAA 70,768 331,772 3,114 6,454
—FLMEMERFLAA 26,554 86,311 - -
AF AR 23,434 36,328 - -
120,756 454,411 3,114 6,454
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21. OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

Debt securities at amortised cost
Of which:

— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Other loans and receivables are issued by:

— Banks —
— Corporate entities

During 2008, the Group and the Bank reclassified certain available-for-sale
investment securities which met the definition of loans and receivables
(if they had not been designated as available-for-sale) and for which there
was no longer an active market to loans and receivables. The fair value
and carrying value of these securities on the date of reclassification was
HK$3,723.9 million. As at 31 December 2011, the carrying amount and fair
value of these reclassified debt securities were HK$1,204.8 million (2010:
HK$2,802.3 million) and HK$1,037.8 million (2010: HK$2,482.3 million)
respectively.

The interest income recognised in profit or loss in respect of these debt
securities during the year ended 31 December 2011 was HK$50.6 million
(2010: HK$71.1 million). The fair value change that would have been
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve if those debt securities
had not been reclassified would be a gain of HK$33.4 million (2010: loss of
HK$46.5 million).

The above debt securities are neither past due nor impaired as at 31
December 2011 and 2010.

21. HttERRERFE
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
E%F5 - BB A SIAR 1,204,789 2,802,314
He
—RBEABUIN T 1,204,789 2,572,133
—3E Lt - 230,181
1,204,789 2,802,314
Hth &R N FEUGRRIE R DA AR 31T
RIT 1,181,600 2,779,452
—rEER 23,189 22,862
1,204,789 2,802,314

REZBENF AEBERATESFETHEER
MEWFEER (WEY REIEEAAHEHESE
) RAFEERMS 2 AL EREZLFEND
BEERRERRE - ZEEFFREHHEBH
2 A EEKKAEY A 3,723,900,0005 7T ° 1
—T——F+-A=+—H8 ZEEHEFHE
EE R A FEES BIA1,204,800,00058 T ( —F—
T4 : 2,802,300,00078 7T ) K 1,037,800,000 7 7T
(=2 —24 : 2,482,300,00077T) °

ZEBBEHFRAFTRERERAERZF UK
A550,600,000/8 7T (—Z—Z4F : 71,100,000%
7)o M S EHEFTABHDE  RIREER
@ P AR 2 A T E B W 15 A U 33,400,000
B (ZZE—ZF : E518 46,500,000 7T) °

R-P-——FR-T-FF+-A=+-A0 L
A BB B AR -
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22. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

22. AHtHESREE

The Group The Bank
TEE AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——F —Z-ZF —E——F —T-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TART FAT TART FHAT
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESREAE
at fair value ZRTHEE
Treasury bills (including Exchange BlE % (BIEINE
Fund Bills) HEeFR)
- Unlisted —3EET 1,300,859 2,009,956 1,300,859 2,009,956
Certificates of deposit FRE
— Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBAIN LT 77,802 - 77,802 =
- Unlisted — 3k L 292,910 - 292,910 -
Debt securities BEBES
- Listed in Hong Kong —REBLET 2,756,617 3,828,265 2,756,617 3,828,265
— Listed outside Hong Kong —REBEBAINETT 4,310,127 5,351,014 4,310,127 5,351,014
— Unlisted —JEET 4,781,398 7,155,697 4,781,398 7,155,697
Equity securities PR % 55
— Listed in Hong Kong —REALT 5 - 5 -
- Unlisted o Al 211,302 210,902 211,300 210,900
13,731,020 18,555,834 13,731,018 18,555,832
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESREE
are issued by: AT HAE BT
- Governments and central banks — B R RIRIT 3,015,534 4,963,395 3,015,534 4,963,395
— Public sector entities —NEHRE 618,288 1,410,319 618,288 1,410,319
- Banks —iR17 8,159,742 9,799,914 8,159,742 9,799,914
— Corporate entities —hEERE 1,937,456 2,382,206 1,937,454 2,382,204
13,731,020 18,555,834 13,731,018 18,555,832

As at 31 December 2011, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$242.3 million (2010: HK$350.8 million)
issued by multilateral development banks and debt securities with fair value
of HK$601.7 million (2010: HK$2.5 billion) guaranteed by governments.

As at 31 December 2011, certain of the Group's and the Bank's available-
for-sale equity securities with a fair value of HK$67.7 million (2010:
HK$37.9 million) were individually determined to be impaired on the basis
of a significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment
losses on these investments of HK$5.4 million (2010: HK$4.4 million) were
recognised in profit or loss during the year.

As at 31 December 2011, the remaining maturity of certificates of deposit
held were more than 1 year but within 5 years.

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 4§

R-TE——F+=-—A=+—8  \ETREET
WEREH B IE A TEER242,300,0008 (=
T —Z4F : 350,800,000/870) i EIRITE
THERES R AFEEA601,700,000 87T (=
T —Z4 : 2,500,000,0007 7T ) BT HEROER

FT0
ko

RZT——F+=—A=+—8 XEBEETFTAH
B AR A 35 5 B L A B (E R 2Bk K IR R R A AR
MEEEARERESRS  ZSEaEFNATE
{8/567,700,000/8 7T ( —F—Z4 : 37,900,000
TL) ° % EHERS 5 MR E &8 5,400,000 7 T (=
T—T4E : 4,400,000787C) EREZSF I o

RoB——F1+=A=+—8  FEEREHH
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23. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 23. BZIHKRE
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2011 2010
=L B —z—=5
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Listed debt securities at amortised cost ETERES - AR AT ER
- Listed in Hong Kong —REB LT 75,052 74,826
— Listed outside Hong Kong —REEASN T 919,730 761,649
994,782 836,475
Unlisted debt securities at amortised cost JEETERES - BRI BR
— Certificate of deposit held —FRE 155,332 155,478
— Other debt securities —HihEBES 1,316,593 1,470,728
1,471,925 1,626,206
2,466,707 2,462,681
Held-to-maturity investments are issued by: BRI ZIRE R TFIEEEETT
— Banks —$R1T 2,235,997 2,231,211
— Corporate entities —EEE 230,710 231,470
2,466,707 2,462,681
Fair value of held-to-maturity investments: FEE|HRE 2 AT EIE :
— Listed securities — EWm#EH 1,008,198 886,970
— Unlisted securities —JEEmESH 1,459,682 1,558,641
2,467,880 2,445,611
As of 31 December 2011, the certificate of deposit held has remaining R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H " FiFEEXENFE
contractual maturity over 5 years (2010: over 5 years). HBRANEHHEREBAF (=T —ZF : BiBHh

&) o
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24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 24, AEE QT ZER
The Group The Bank
AEE Py
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF —E——F —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost FEEMRD - RAAE 10,394 5,761 660,785 514,362
Advances B3 2,056 7,128 2,056 7,128
Share of net assets IS EEFE 750,985 482,386 - -
Goodwill EES 49,967 49,967 - -
813,402 545,242 662,841 521,490
Less: Impairment allowance B FEETRGD 2
on umdted shares BIERE (10,394) (5,761) (10,394) (5,761)
Impairment allowance for ) — [ H & A A
advances to an associate Bz RERE (2,056) (7,128) (2,056) (7,128)
800,952 532,353 650,391 508,601
The associates of the Bank are as follows: AITZHEEARIAT ¢
Place of Particulars of
establishment Proportion of issued and
and operation  ownership interest paid up capital Principal activities
S AR 3L % B it BERERLA ERTRBEZRAFHE FTEEK
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd The People’s Republic of China 19.99% 214,392,750 Provision of banking
EPIRITROBRA A HEARLNE ordinary shares of and related finance
RMB1 each services
214,392,750 )% RALRITR
AR THEBR B S B R
IBA Finance Corporation The Philippines 40.00% 20,000,000  Provision of financing
FRE ordinary shares of  and leasing services
PHP1 each RIS R ERD
20,000,000 /&
FEERR1THLBER

The Bank is entitled to appoint three directors to the board of Xiamen Bank
which comprises eleven directors. In view of the Bank’s representation
on the Board of Directors, Xiamen Bank is accounted for as an associated
company as the directors believe they have significant influence.

The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBA Finance
Corporation in view of the immaterial amount involved.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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24.

25.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 24, REE QAT 2R (5)
Summary of financial information of Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd.: BRAEMBRITRODERAANAFELE
Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues Profit
&E = R WA A
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHERT FHExT T FT#ExT FTEx
2011 —E——F
100 per cent 100% 86,480,243 82,723,439 3,756,804 2,804,030 457,074
Group's effective interest AEENERER 17,287,400 16,536,415 750,985 560,526 91,369
2010 —TTF
100 per cent 100% 62,401,319 59,988,183 2,413,137 1,498,304 156,843
Group's effective interest REENEREER 12,474,024 11,991,638 482,386 299,511 31,352
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 25. fBLARKRE
The Bank
17
2011 2010
—g——% —z—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LT - RANANE 187,601 187,601
All principal subsidiaries which affected the results, assets or liabilities of FEXEARLEXEE BEENBEZE2MEEMN

the Group, are directly owned by the Bank. Details of principal subsidiaries

as of 31 December 2011 are as follows:

BARGBATERER - BRSETEZMNEAR

RZF——F+=—A=+—HBZERFMNT :

Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary ownership Principal
share capital interest held activities
BITRAR Fris
ZEBRRA BREESE TEEK
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong R&EHBMALREHE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited B (FE) BRAR HK$65,000,000 100% Provision of
65,000,000 7T financing services
R RS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited BiRES (BB BRAR HK$8,000,000 100% Securities broking
8,000,000 77T EREL
FB Investment Management Limited ERREEEERAH HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000 7T BEER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
200757T RIEBARES
Fubon Insurance Broker Limited ERRBRERERAHE HK$100,000 100% Insurance broker
100,000 /%70 services

Fubon Bank E#8487T Annual Report 20114 44§
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26. FIXED ASSETS

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2011
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2011

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss

At 1 January 2011

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Impairment loss

Exchange adjustment

At 31 December 2011

Net book value
At 31 December 2011

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

LES T
R-E—4—A-8
TE

e

W_Z——F+-_HA=+—H

&
PRAME
HE-—NN—F

RETERBERER

R=F—F—A—8
FRFTE (EE7)
HE S
WA

SRR

RZE——F+=-A=+—H

REFE
R—Z—F+=-_A=+—H
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26. EEEE
The Group
AEE

Furniture,

fixtures and
Premises equipment Total

B £8
L/E 3 T B
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FExT FET FExT
1,092,598 625,979 1,718,577
- 98,678 98,678
- (49,821) (49,821)
1,092,598 674,836 1,767,434
1,019,985 674,836 1,694,821
72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 674,836 1,767,434
172,950 510,085 683,035
12,452 51,237 63,689
- (41,118) (41,118)
15,733 - 15,733
= (12) (12)
201,135 520,192 721,327
891,463 154,644 1,046,107
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26. BEEEE®)
The Group
REE
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
R RE
LJES B FEkE]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FAT
Cost or valuation RAME SR {E
At 1 January 2010 R=-Z—ZF—H—H 1,092,598 618,697 1,711,295
Additions NE - 23,174 23,174
Disposals k== - (15,892) (15,892)
At 31 December 2010 RZZE—ZF+-_A=+—H 1,092,598 625,979 1,718,577
Representing: K&k :
Cost AME 1,019,985 625,979 1,645,964
Valuation — 1991 HBE-——Nh—F 72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 625,979 1,718,577
Accumulated depreciation REHinE
At 1 January 2010 R=-Z—ZF—H—H 160,497 471,704 632,201
Charge for the year (Note 7) FRHTE (MH:E7) 12,453 49,204 61,657
Released on disposal HEZER - (10,823) (10,823)
At 31 December 2010 R-_E—ZEF+_fA=+—H 172,950 510,085 683,035
Net book value BREFE
At 31 December 2010 RZZE—ZTF+-A=+—H 919,648 115,894 1,035,542
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2011
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2011

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss

At 1 January 2011

Charge for the year

Released on disposal

Impairment loss

Exchange adjustment

At 31 December 2011

Net book value
At 31 December 2011

Notes to the Financial Statements iR

RABRE
R=F—%—A—H
HE

s

R=ZF——F+-_A=+—"H

&
PRAME
fAE——N—F

RETERBERER

N=—F——%—A—H
FANITE

HEZER

RIEEE

SNEE TR

R_E——F+-A=+—H

SR FHE
W_Z——F+_HA=+—H
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26. EEEE®)

The Bank
AT
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
B #8
L/E 3 REE HBE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHERT FHET
1,055,849 623,342 1,679,191
- 98,537 98,537
- (49,821) (49,821)
1,055,849 672,058 1,727,907
983,236 672,058 1,655,294
72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 672,058 1,727,907
167,924 507,804 675,728
12,127 51,034 63,161
- (41,118) (41,118)
11,494 - 11,494
= (12) (12)
191,545 517,708 709,253
864,304 154,350 1,018,654
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2010
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2010

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2010

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2010

Net book value
At 31 December 2010

RAERE
R-Z2-2E—A—8
TR

&

RoZ-2F+-A=t+—8
RE:

PRAME
HE-——Nh—%F

RitiTE
Wo2-2E—A—H
T
2 S

R-2-FE+-A=+-A

SREFE
RoB-BE+=A=+—A

The net book value of those premises which have been stated in the
balance sheet at valuation would have been as follows had they been stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation:

Net book value at 31 December

Rt = A=+—B&REFHE

26. BEEEE @)

The Bank
T

Furniture,

fixtures and
Premises equipment Total

B HE
L/ES B Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHET FAT FAT
1,055,849 616,106 1,671,955
- 23,128 23,128
= (15,892) (15,892)
1,055,849 623,342 1,679,191
983,236 623,342 1,606,578
72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 623,342 1,679,191
155,796 469,612 625,408
12,128 49,015 61,143
= (10,823) (10,823)
167,924 507,804 675,728
887,925 115,538 1,003,463

BEEIIAEERBERAZYE ZREFES A

RAMBER R FESIRR - EAREFEAT -

The Group and the Bank

AEBRATT
2011 2010
—g—-5  -T-B%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBRT FHT
13,565 13,971
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows:

Premises held in Hong Kong
— Long term leases (over 50 years)
— Medium term leases (10-50 years)

27. GOODWILL

Cost and carrying amounts
At 31 December

UNEVEESEE0E/E S
—REBH (BBT+F)
— AN (TFEERTF)

BARREE
K+=—A=+—~”

26.

BEEEE(#)

ZEYFEOREFEITAOT -

The Group The Bank
AEE 4T
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——-F —T—TF —B——F —E—T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET
594,246 613,459 567,087 581,736
297,217 306,189 297,217 306,189
891,463 919,648 864,304 887,925
27. BHE
The Group
AW
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
50,481 50,481

The goodwill of HK$514,000 in respect of the Group’s interest in a
subsidiary has been included in “accrued interest and other accounts”.
Goodwill of HK$50.0 million in respect of the Group’s interest in an

associate has been included in “Interests in associates” (Note 24).

28. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS

Deposits and balances from banks
Deposits and balances from the HKMA

Amount due to banks under repurchase
agreements

132 Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 4§

RITREZFR AR

28.

NEEERERRZERRER

EIfE IR T RE (T SRTT RIS 2 50A

AEERBEBAR —HBARZERZEER
514,000/47T - BIIERM [ BT AR EARRE |
AEEREBAR —HBLEQRZESZEER
50,000,000757T + EFIBRMN (B & ARz #xm | (KT
24) o

RITEIZE 2 TR R AEER

The Group and the Bank

AEBRE AT
2011 2010
= L
HK$°000 HK$'000
TEx FET
1,119,499 1,594,193
27,561 109,630
1,147,060 1,703,823
2,872,368 1,678,970
4,019,428 3,382,793
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29. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 29. BEFTFEX
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2011 2010
=L B —z—=5
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Demand deposits and current accounts V& H R A RIF 7,229,994 8,376,505
Savings deposits EEEK 1,164,583 1,354,774
Call deposits BAFR 4,159,736 4,757,983
Time deposits TE BT 31,233,854 31,548,899
43,788,167 46,038,161
30. TRADING LIABILITIES 30. XREEETZAE
The Group and the Bank
TEBRART

2011 2010
—2——fF —T—TF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FIT
Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills/Notes NEESZiE (E52EAE 1,382,980 920,695

31. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 31. EEAZEBERURRATLEEZEHEE

PROFIT OR LOSS
The Group and the Bank
AEBR AT
2011 2010
—ZE——fF —T-TF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHIT
Zero coupon bond issued BEITEEES 333,965 263,986
The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue price RARZZEZLFOA+—HBETEEER
of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The maturity date 520,000,000 8 T Z B E% © HTEAZAEE
for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12 April 2017 on the 10th 248.076615% °c 5N T -——FPW/+—H
anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the Bank entered into an interest EIE ERTRBEITE RS =T —+tFWMA
rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the bond. Under TZABEE - B ATAETEESGE 2
the terms of the interest rate swap, the Bank makes quarterly floating rate FERBBMETL T — DA RS L o BIFEZA
interest payments and receives fixed rate interest income. RIFHEH 2GR RNTEFRFHFERZAF

B WHZE R YEFS
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31.

32.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at 31 December 2011 was HK$186.0 million (2010: HK$256.0
million) lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the Group and the
Bank.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at balance
sheet date; however data in respect of the Bank’s credit risk volatilities and
correlations require management'’s estimation. The total loss arising from
the change in the fair value of the zero coupon bond recognised in profit or
loss during the year is HK$70.0 million (2010: HK$62.9 million), of which
there is a loss of HK$11.9 million (2010: HK$41.2 million) attributable to
change of credit spread.

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities that are not supported by
observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the fair
value of the zero coupon bond would either be lower by HK$4.8 million
(2010: HK$5.8 million) or higher by HK$4.7 million (2010: HK$6.0 million).

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but not repayable =1 A Sl A T TR BIRRE R
on demand
1 year or less but over 3 months

5 years or less but over 1 year

—FRATE=EANR L
RERATHE—FUL

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.

Annual Report 20114 44§

31.

R_ZT——F+=-_A=+—8 " ErARBERX
IRBAFEEzBRABEZERELASEK
AT 2 A #EHI B £ 781K 186,000,000 % 7T (=&
—Z4F : 256,000,00077T) °

ERTTEESFNEBERNREE BN ATERN
SRR ERZ A FEETE - A BE
BTEERRES REREZRERTEEEFL
et e AFERBETFERNTEEFHATFE
B2 B EE4A%8 470,000,000 87T (ZF—Z4F :
62,900,000 7T ) » £ 111,900,000 TEE (=
T—Z4F 1 41,200,000757T) HEEE R =2
B)FTER o

MR BEEMEIXFNRITEERRELMNS
MEFHEI0% TEEFNAFEEAER
4,800,00078 7T ( —Z—Z4 : 5,800,000/ 7T ) 8 s
4,700,000 7T (=Z—=Z4F : 6,000,000 7T) °

32. ERITENRE

The Group and the Bank

#EBMRAAT
2011 2010
S i —2-2F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt
327,033 235,672
246,582 306,800
369,165 256,479
942,780 797,951

BB BT RE IR HR AT -
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34.

33. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED 33. BERTEEES
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2011 2010
=L B —z—=5
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Variable coupon rate notes ZESERZEE 229,724 41,401
Zero coupon notes TEER 453,317 =
683,041 41,401
The variable coupon rate notes and zero coupon notes issued represent ZEABERZEZBERZTEEREBEATREEB TH
the notes issued by the Bank under the Bank’s Euro Medium Term Note HERFEBT2RE  UETRBRTEE - I
Programme and are denominated in USD and AUD, and mature at various RZZE—=FANZETR BRI - ZFE T
dates through 2013. These notes issued are measured at amortised cost. SR TR SR AN AR o
OTHER LIABILITIES 34. HitEE
The Group The Bank
rEE X
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——F —T—TF —ZT——F —T—TF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT FTHExT FHTT
Other financial liabilities * HibRAamsE* 1,299,959 809,537 1,299,959 809,537
Accounts payable and other liabilities ~ EBRIEREMEE 673,789 716,197 653,908 679,232
1,973,748 1,625,734 1,953,867 1,488,769

* Other financial liabilities include funds obtained from financial institutions in

respect of government bills and notes sold but not yet purchased.

* Rt sAEERE &L AR EZBATRER
ES L BEIETEENES
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35.

INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET

(a)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Current taxation (recoverable)/provision in the balance sheet

represents:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits
Tax for the year

Provisional Hong Kong Profits
Tax paid

Balance of Hong Kong Profits
Tax provision relating to
prior years

Provision for overseas taxation

Representing:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
recoverable*
Provision for Hong Kong
Profits Tax*
Overseas taxation recoverable*
Provision for overseas taxation*®

(a)

35. EERERAZHAED

FFABERBERZAFERE (TWEKR)
B5:

The Group The Bank
REE 9T
2011 2010 2011 2010
—g-—-% -—T-TF =—B--F "T-If
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET THET FHET
FABBREHER
24,279 15,043 14,079 2,950
ERNEEGHFIEH
(8,041) (17,721) - -
16,238 (2,678) 14,079 2,950
FBREFEREN
SR EEE R
(24,379) (12,283) (12,331) (12,331)
(8,141) (14,961) 1,748 (9,381)
BN IR - 54 - 74
(8,141) (14,907) 1,748 (9,307)
fo :
A EZ ENEERIST*
(10,250) (17,677) = (9,381)
ERNET LR
2,109 2,716 1,748 -
AT B2 oM IE * - (20) - =
SEONBLIEE * - 74 - 74
(8,141) (14,907) 1,748 (9,307)

The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be

settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other
assets” and “Other liabilities " respectively.

Annual Report 20114 44§
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35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(b)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are

35. BEERBERAZMAEH (@)

(b) ERAELEHEEEREE

REAEEABENRRZ BERES
E/(BE) 2 EERBHRENZEBHT

as follows: T:
The Group
r5E
Depreciation
allowances Defined Revaluation
in excess benefit  Collective of available-
of related scheme impairment for-sale Revaluation
depreciation assets allowance  securities of premises Other Total
Fipele] |
ERE  EEEA ge  AfHE
EZBE  HEEE  HERG  REEH WEER Eft ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT TAT TER TER TR TR TER
At 1 January 2010 RZE-%4-A-H (10,808) (2,733) 29,048 (3172) 6,174) 28915 35,076
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the ~ IAE R (%) /&
profit for the year (Note 11(al) (FizE11(a) 3,364 2,733 9,195) - 114 (27,922)  (30,906)
Charged to other comprehensive R E2ERETHR (12
income (Note 12) - - - 2,405) - - 2,408)
At 31 December 2010 RZZ-ZE+ZA=T1-H (7,444) = 19,853 (5,577) (6,060) 993 1,765
At 1 January 2011 RZE—F-f—H (7,444) - 19,853 (5,577) (6,060) 993 1,765
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the ~ IAREZEA|R (F15) /B (K 11(a)
profit for the year (Note 11(al) (3,797) (1,015) (8,210) - 114 171 (12,731)
Credited to other comprehensive  REMZEREHEE (fi12)
income (Note 12) - - - 47,069 - - 47,069
At 31 December 2011 RZF-—%+-A=1-A (11,241) (1,015) 11,643 41,492 (5,946) 1170 36,103

Fubon Bank E#8487T Annual Report 20114 44§
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(b)

35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 35. BEABEXRAZER (&)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b) EREREZHEEEREE(E)
The Bank
.55}
Depreciation
allowances Defined Revaluation
in excess benefit  Collective of available-
of related scheme impairment for-sale Revaluation
depreciation assets allowance  securities of premises Other Total
el
FENE  EEEN g8 UfthE
BaBE  HEEE  AERG  RBEH NEER Eft am
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET AL T TiEn TAT TEn TiEn
At 1 January 2010 R=E-FF-f (9,861) (2,733) 23,643 (3172) (6,174) 28915 30,618
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the ~ WAEEREF| (315 )/ &
profit for the year 3,375 2,733 (5,356) - 114 (27,922) (27,056)
Charged to other comprehensive  RAE {2 AT
income - - - 2,405) - - (2,405)
At 31 December 2010 R=E-FF+-A=1-H (6,486) - 18,287 (5,577) (6,060) 993 1,157
At 1 January 2011 —%-f— (6,486) - 18,287 (5,577) (6,060) 993 1,157
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the BRA (i )/ 4D
profit for the year (3,773) (1,015) (6,945) - 114 177 (11,442)
Credited to other comprehensive  REf2ENETER
income - - - 47,069 - - 47,069
At 31 December 2011 W=F-—%+-A=1-H (10,259) (1,015) 11,342 41,492 (5,946) 1170 36,784
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as BRRCHBEEEREERMAT
follows:
The Group The Bank
AEH AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
—2——F —E-TF —E2——F —E-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT TAT FExT FHT
Net deferred tax asset recognised REEEBERAERZ
on the balance sheet RIER I & )58 36,784 1,811 36,784 1,157
Net deferred tax liability REEABRAERZ
recognised on the BIETIEA EFHE
balance sheet (681) (46) - -
36,103 1,765 36,784 1,157

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(c)

Deferred tax assets unrecognised

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at 31
December 2011 (2010: HK$Nil).

36. SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

35. BEERFBERAZMED (&)

(c)

RERZIELERREE

RoE——F+-A=t+—B  ARELE
SRR BEHEEE(—F—TF
)

36. CRITRHERE

US$200 million 6.125% subordinated notes A =ZZ /X4 247 200,000, OOO%TE
issued in 2006 * FRERE6.126% NEESZE

US$200 million 6.125% subordinated notes 7 == —Z 4217 200,000,000 37T
issued in 2010 ** FERERE6.126% HIEESE **

* ¥

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,5653.3 million) which qualified as supplementary capital were issued by
the Bank on 25 April 2006. The notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum for
the period from the issuance date to 26 April 2011, payable semi-annually. The
Bank exercised the one-time call option on 26 April 2011. The carrying amount
of these subordinated notes was HK$1,596.6 million as at 31 December 2010
which includes an adjustment of HK$41.8 million due to the application of fair
value hedge accounting.

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,553.3 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,540.3 million which qualify
as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30 November 2010 and
mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA ") determines (having
regard to the applicable regulatory framework) that these subordinated notes
no longer qualify as supplementary capital, the Bank may, on or after 1 January
2013 at its option and subject to the prior written approval of the HKMA,
provide notice to such effect to Noteholders, such notice being a “Change in
Status Notice”. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, these
subordinated notes shall cease to constitute subordinated obligations of the
Bank and shall thereafter constitute direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and
unsecured obligations of the Bank and shall at all times thereafter rank pari
passu and without any preference among themselves. The payment obligations
of the Bank under these subordinated notes shall, save for such exceptions as
may be provided by applicable legislation, at all times thereafter rank at least
equally with all its other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated
obligations including liabilities in respect of deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable semi-
annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, the interest rate
for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per annum, payable semi-
annually. These subordinated notes are stated at amortised cost.

*¥

The Group and the Bank

AEERAT
2011 2010
N e
HK$'000 HK$'000
F# T#T
- 1,596,605
1,540,299 1,540,681
1,540,299 3,137,286

RITR=-ZFENFNA =+ AETEEHE
200,000,000 7z (8 & 7 1,553,300,000 & 7T ) 7+
ERIINERERZ BIRER - ZERBEAFTH
e —F——FPH -+ NHIFREEFE R
6.125% 718+ BEFEFEME— K AITR=F
——FAR = NATREZEZBEN S —RIEE
[ElEERE - R-FE—FFF+_HA=1+—H ZF
7% 18 15 2 BR B % #8 /3 1,596,600,000,% 7T + it
E A BRE R FEEH M E LM EL 2 HE
41,800,000, °

ATR=-ZF—FF+—A=+HZF7THE
200,000, oao%n (1 741,653,300,000,8 7T ) R fe
E18 1,540,300,000 % 7 1 & BT 11 & K 2E Rl 12 (52
B WR=ZF-—FFF—A=1+HFHE -

WEEEBERER ([2 ER)REMERAE
(#EZ FAEFADZRNER) R EFETBE B
TERMIMEDL  FTAIR - F—=F—F—HA%Z
& EFEAREFLEREEMN ERERASZERE
NIBAE & - ZABHENR [ B EEA o R
[ B E A EHE - KR EFZIEAN T B
PITZRIEEF  WRERELATZERE A

1t FREREEAEN LR ER I Z
BRIE s - BRI TELHRE - REHLRE
FIRERLE 2 BISMBRS) » ATTRIEA R AT 1R 17
HE RN BRI E LB FRMEEFREK
KAERIFRIRIERE (BIEFBGARE)FH
FIE s ©

A EEBIZFFIEC125% 518 « BFFLI1—
R o W7 B EFHLXIE - KR EFIEZ FFIEAH
B56.625% @ FHFXN—K o KREFZIEA#
BRAAS kR
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37.

38.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

1,406,592,000 (2010: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1,172,160,000 (2010: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative preference
shares of US$0.10237 each

Issued and fully paid:

1,172,160,000 (2010: 1,172,160,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1,172,160,000 (2010: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative preference

shares of US$0.10237 each

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the Bank.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual assets.

The irredeemable cumulative preference shares bear a cumulative
preference dividend at a fixed rate of 9% per annum, payable semi-annually,
on their nominal amount and rank in priority to the ordinary shares with
respect to the payment of dividends and any return of capital. Irredeemable
cumulative preference shares do not carry voting rights. The Bank may
elect not to declare or pay the preference dividend if, during the 12 calendar
months preceding a date on which the preference dividend is due to be
paid in respect of the preference shares, no dividend or distribution or other
payment has been declared or paid on any class of the share capital of the
Bank. The deferred preference dividends will not themselves bear interest
and the terms of the preference shares will not provide for payment of any
form of compensation to the preference shareholders other than payment
of the preference dividend. The Bank intends, subject to HKMA approval, to
exercise its early redemption option on the preference shares on or shortly
after 24 December 2013.

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is governed by section 48B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

38.

37. KX
2011 2010
—E——F T —FF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
EERA
1,406,592,000 f& (ZZ—=4F : 1,406,592,000 %)
SREE BT TER 1,406,592 1,406,592
1,172,160,000 % (== —Z4 : 1,172,160,000 i%)
FIXTEE0.10237 %2
A BRI 2FEE LR 929,966 929,966
2,336,558 2,336,558
ERTEHE :
1,172,160,000 f% (=ZZ—Z4 : 1,172,160,000 i% )
SREE BTz TmR 1,172,160 1,172,160
1,172,160,000 i% (=ZZ—Z4 : 1,172,160,000 %)
FARMAE0.10237 E 2 T A fER RIEE L
925,359 925,359
2,097,519 2,097,519

EREREAGETBREIRE REERATZ
BERARE ERFRIR—F - MAEBREATZ
B EEZRRZHAL

AR R AR LRI E H(ERE E F 8 E 9%
AR BEEXN  AEAREBRITRE R
POERRAR - PABEREEER I ZHREZRE -
IR FHE SR TIAS AN 2 Bk B 2 B 8
A+ —EE AR - YEARTERERBRANE
IR SRR IR B s DR S EL A 50 RIASTT A
BETEREAXNELERRE - BEBEREE
AEWPEE - ARIHEERBSN ST &5
18 S5 B 2 16 R T 8 S R B R ST BRI R 2 7
B ATEERDE2ERRARK RT—=
FHZ A tHAXERITERE LR ORNE
[l -

R EE
B0 i (B Bk 2 FE R 52 & 78K 2 R R 171 )56 48B 15 BE

’_ETO
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39.

RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 39. REERERE
The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each NEFGERERSERD 2BV R EARGE64 7 L EE
component of the Group's consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated HRNREREEBR - NMIEVRFRZBRIES
statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes in the Bank's KOBE)ERMT :
individual components of equity between the beginning and the end of the
year are set out below:
The Bank
K7
Capital Capital Investment
redemption  cancellation Capital  Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
BAEE B ¢ EE REE #E
1 e ] 1 e Al am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TR TET TET TERL TET TER
t 1 January 2010 R=Z-25-A—A 372,000 - 15,684 150,010 31,873 1,131,825 1,701,392
Total comprehensive income for the year  AFE2EKzE - - - - (2,582) 304,987 302,405
~ Profit for the year (Note 13) —Fniaf (fzE13) - - - - - 304,987 304,987
- Other comprehensive income: —Hit2EkE -
Avallable-for-sale financial assets: ARHESREE
net movement in investment RASMHEETE
revaluation reserve - - - - (2,582) - (2,582)
Dividend approved and paid in respect ~ RAFERBRIRAZ
of the previous financial year T-HBERRE
(Note 39(f) (RtE39(0) = - - - = (17,582) (17,582)
Interim dividend paid (Note 39(f)) BiRfter RS (HE39() - = = - - (23,443) (23,443)
Preference share dividend paid during ~~ FREIRMNELR
the year (Note 39(f) &8 (RizE39() - - - - - (83,887) (83,887)
Equity settled share-based INREEEZRIDA
transactions HHo5 - - 10,755 - - - 10,755
At 31 December 2010 and RZE-F§+-A=1+-H
1 January 2011 k=F—5-f-H 372,000 - 26,439 150,010 29,291 1,311,900 1,889,640
Total comprehensive income for the year  AEE2ERE - - - (237,914) 363,762 125,848
~ Profit for the year (Note 13) —Fniaf (fzE13) - - - 363,762 363,762
- Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale financial assets:
net movement in investment REASHEETED
revaluation reserve - - - (237,914) - (237,914)
Dividend approved and paid in respect ~ RAFERBRIRAZ
of the previous financial year T-HBERRE
(Note 39(f) (FtzE39(0) - - - - - (35,165) (35,165)
Cancellation and extinguishment of TR
ordinary shares - 293,040 - - - - 293,040
Issuance of new fully paid ordinary shares %172 25 &R - (293,040) = = = = (293,040
Preference share dividend paid during ~~ ERERFEERKES
the year (Note 39(f) (BitzE39() - - - - - (84,134 (84,134)
Transfer to regulatory reserve @;ﬁ*@ﬁiﬁﬁ - - - 298,223 = (298,223) =
Equity settled share-based INREEE 2 RIAR
transactions 2Rz % - - 21 - - - 21
At 31 December 2011 R=E2--F+=A=t-H 372,000 - 26,460 448,233 (208,623) 1,258,140 1,896,210
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39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of the
Bank’s “A"” and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its
retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is undistributable
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance section 79 C(2) but may
be applied by the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be allotted
to its members as fully paid bonus shares.

39. fRERKE (&)

(a)

BEXBE A

BREOFBERE-NN—FE-—NN=_F
BATZREBINBFEDE Al X[B]
BEERMESL - REFB(RBRG)E
79C(2) 6k - EAEEFEETI TR DK » B7]
A ARTT A AL 3 T AR 2 REEATAY
10 Z BGR BRI AL

Capital reserve (b) EXRFEE
The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or estimated BARFEERED BERRNR 2 RAERA
number of unexercised share options granted to employees of the AR TAITE B 2 BB ST R EIT(ERAR
Bank by the ultimate holding company which has been charged to 2 ATFEE - R ARITEZZRE S
profit or loss. Details of the terms and conditions of unexpired and R RGN 2 FE B RL B R MT ZE (7) A o
unexercised share options are set out in Note 7.
Foreign exchange reserve () NERE
The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign R ES B HNE i B IR R IT BB INERS B TS IR
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial RITEEZFIAINEZER - ZREFEREN
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in 2(s) FT#k 2 S ETBUERERIEE ©
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(s).
Regulatory reserve (d) SEERE
The Group The Bank
AEE 47
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF —E——fF —E-—TE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET FET FHET
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 175,211 175,211 150,010 150,010
Transfer from retained earnings 35 28 )i )& 273,086 - 298,223 -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—A~ 448,297 175,211 448,233 150,010

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, excluding
impairment losses, until the securities are derecognised and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies in Note 2(g).
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RIRBCRITEEGDOREMIREEE R
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39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 39. RERERE (&)
(f) Dividends fl BE
(i) Dividends declared and proposed attributable to the financial ()  HEREREEIRREZEKE
year
2011 2010
—E2——fF —ZT-ZF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Interim dividend declared and RIZE—ZTFETREEIRMNZ
paid of 2.0 cents per share SRR EIAR S 2.010
during 2010 - 23,443
Final dividend of 3.0 cents per REEZZ—ZTF+_A=1+—HIEFE
share proposed after the HEBAREZERAHRE 3.0
balance sheet date for the year
ended 31 December 2010 - 35,165
- 58,608
The final dividend was not recognised as a liability at 31 RERER =T —ZTF+=A=1+—
December 2010. A ARERRBALRE
(i) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved (i) JEN E—HKEREZRE  BRAF
and paid during the year BB R T
2011 2010
—E——F —T—TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
Final dividend in respect of REREE RN 2 E—BEE
the previous financial year, REARR S B AR 3.01L
approved and paid during (ZZ—FF : 1.51L)
the period of 3.0 cents
(2010: 1.5 cents) per share 35,165 17,582
(i) Dividends on irredeemable cumulative preference shares (i) ATTATETT T A B [E] R & B L R AR E.
issued by the Bank
Dividends of HK$84,134,000 (2010: HK$83,887,000) were paid RAFEBERTELERRKR S
and charged to retained earnings during the year. 84,134,000 mw( = T — T F:

83,887,000 7T ) WHMREE i K| #0Fk ©
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40. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

At 1 January

Loss for the year

Return of capital on
deregistration of a subsidiary

At 31 December

41. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

R—A—H
FEAER
i $H B R R AR AR

R+=ZA=+—8

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow

statement

Cash and balances with banks

Be MNIRTTREZ 87

Money at call and short notice (Note 15) i1 &% 52 317 5% (HizE 15)

Treasury bills with original maturity

within three months

Placements with banks with original

maturity within three months

Fubon Bank E#F#R17 Annual Report 20114 &

R =18 A AZRIE 2 BES

RR =18 A RBIERZ SRITRI

R B & B IR

40. FIERMER

41.

2011 2010
—s-—-%  -T-T4
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T
1,922 2,691
(526) (673)
- (96)
1,396 1,922
ReREARLER

(a) SFEHRERBRZEASREFAREE

The Group
REE

2011 2010
—E——F —T—FF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
1,246,038 1,815,403
3,136,159 961,948
2,235,439 64,975
712,796 1,404,178
7,330,432 4,246,504
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41.

42.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 41.

(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short term funds (Note 15)
Treasury bills
— Trading assets (Note 17)
— Available-for-sale financial assets
(Note 22)
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions (Note 16)

Amount shown in the consolidated
balance sheet

Less: Amount with an original
maturity of over three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the
consolidated cash flow statement

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

RekEHEe (fE16)

BlE %
—RHERSRBzES (HFE17)
— A ESEE (H:E22)

RIRTTR S R Bt & Bl
2 E8h (K= 16)

RRAERBERAZERE

B RN =8B AR5

mBERAZ

HAaRE
BehERBREIRR

42.

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 37% (2010: 43%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are

independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2011 and was prepared by Jacklyn
Zhang, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong)
Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The
actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 78.93% (2010: 82.29%) covered by the plan assets held
by the trustee.

RERERREMWAE (5)

(b) HEEESMBRZIYE
The Group
EE
2011 2010
=B——F —ZTEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
4,382,197 2,777,351
1,402,635 962,662
1,300,859 2,009,956
1,359,184 2,026,090
8,444,875 7,776,059
(1,114,443) (3,529,555)
7,330,432 4,246,504
ESRIKER
(a) EFEBFERMAKEE
REBHET BRI E - BREHIRT

(BA)ERARIRKEEI([ZETED - &
H37% (ZZT—TF : 43%) 2BES R
—IHEBENFE c ZtEHBEY AT
2o ZatEl EERASBENEESFRITA -
AEERZTBESEFMERES ([RE
& 1) A RHAL o ZETEI TR AEEIRE
BTSRRI - WABIBERMNE
RAERELMRR - Zer 8l SMHBLEE
HEITR_E——F+A=+—H#1T "
/A Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited &) Jacklyn
Zhang (XEBEMEBSEFEE ) ATEATE
NEEAARER - E%%i%%@%ﬁ/‘f\ AEE
Rt EIFTEYE 2 EEF - 78.93% (ZF—
T4 ¢ 82.29%) AIE AR FE AR KI5 E]
B EREBIRRE -
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

Present value of wholly or partly 2D EB)
funded obligations HIAIEIRE
Fair value of Scheme's assets ZAEEENATEE
Unrecognised actuarial losses MATERM B E R
Net asset recognised REEBBRACERRNEE
in the balance sheet HE
Amounts in the balance sheet: REEBBERZSHE -
Assets BE
Net asset BEFE

The asset of HK$8.6 million (2010: HK$5.3 million) is included in
“Other assets”.

The Scheme's assets do not include any ordinary shares issued by the
Bank (2010: Fair value of HK$6,777,000).

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

42. EERKER (@)
(a) EBEBRRAEE (B

The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT

2011 2010
—E——fF —ET-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(243,826) (234,723)
192,452 193,146
59,950 46,894
8,676 5,317
8,576 5,317
8,576 5,317

8,600,000/ 7L & E (=% — 4 : 5,300,000
BT SRR [HAEE] -

ZETEMEEN T BIERTEITHL BR
(ZZ—ZF : R F{EEH6,777,00087T) °
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(b)

(c)

Expense recognised in “Operating expenses - staff costs” in the
statement of comprehensive income is as follows:

Current service cost

Interest cost on obligation
Amortisation of actuarial loss/(gain)
Expected return on Scheme's assets

RERRBE AR A

FTEEEAEZ A SRA
HEEEIR(Yzs) #sH
At &I A ERIER R

The actual return on the Scheme'’s assets for the year ended 31
December 2011 amounted to approximately HK$410,000 surplus

(2010: HK$1,951,000 deficit).

Amounts for the current and previous years

Defined benefit obligation

Plan assets

Net deficit

Experience gains/(losses)
on scheme liabilities

Experience gains/(losses)
on scheme assets

ERENAL

SHBIEE

A
AHEaENERKE/ (BR)

SHEEENER LS/ (58)

42. EERKRER (@)
(b) RE2EKBRAEEXH-EERES|—E

EEERNZHAT :
The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT

2011 2010
—E——fF —T—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
13,899 23,421
4,775 6,806
4,220 (2,230)
(9,295) (10,336)
13,599 17,661

HE—Z——Ft+-_A=1+—HItEE " %
AT EIEERNERREIHREAEE410,0008 L (=F
—Z4 ¢ 54 1,951,00087T) ©

(c) FAFERBEFESH

The Group and the Bank
AEERAST

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
“E——-§ CT-%2F CZEITHhF CITT\F CITTtF
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THL THL THL THL
243,826 234,723 270,743 322,075 244,040
192,452 193,146 203,211 213,419 197,898
(51,374) (41,577) (67,532) (108,656) (46,142)
6,269 8,327 12,629 (4,269) (4,997)
8,885 12,287 1,021 (2,497) 5,002
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(d)

(e)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are

as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation

Current service cost

Interest cost

Participants’ contributions

Benefits paid

Premiums paid

Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation
during the year

Closing defined benefit obligation

FHERBENAE

RERZRIBRA

KA

SEEHR

EfEF

EfRE

FREEZBEER,
(Wezs)

FRIEFRNAE

Composition of the plan assets are as follows:

Investments and money market
Bank balances and cash
Others

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

REREETS
RITHESR RS
HAth

42. EERKREF (&)

(d) EEBNEEZREZBOT :

The Group and the Bank

KEER AT

2011 2010
—B——f —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
234,723 270,743
13,899 23,421
4,775 6,806
5,426 6,339
(23,388) (37,830)
- (340)
8,391 (34,416)
243,826 234,723

(e) FIBEEZARMT :

The Group and the Bank

REBRALT
2011 2010
—e——% —z-T%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHR B
109,238 96,382
88,603 97,048
(5,389) (284)
192,452 193,146
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(f)

(g)

(h)

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets FYETEEEZ A TEE
Actual return EREIHR

Assets distributed on settlements HEHIRZEE
Premiums paid BERE

Contributions by employer BEREE ZH-Z

and employees

Closing fair value of plan assets FIRFEIBEEZ ATEE

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 December 2011
are as follows:

Discount rate BLIR &
Long-term rate of return on assets AERAERE
Future salary increases KRR & Nt

The long term rate of return on assets (5.0% p.a. for calculating the
2012 net cost) is based on the minimum investment guarantee that is
applied to the Scheme's assets.

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5%
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

42. EERKER (@)
() FREEZAVEESBOT :

The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2011 2010
—B——F —ZT-EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
193,146 203,211
410 (1,951)
(23,388) (37,830)
= (340)
22,284 30,056
192,452 193,146

(99 R=F——F+_A=+—H0 FTAXER

ERZWT :
The Group and the Bank
AEBERALT

2011 2010
—E——fF —ZT-EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
1.0% p.a. 2.2% p.a.
FFE22%
5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
BE50%
4.5% 4.5%

HF45%

BERBEHE (RFAE T —FRNF
BREFDL.0%) JIAZATEINE EMERR
RIERERERELE

(h) =EHEMEAESFE (REEEE )

AEETMRIBEFE B HEAEEE BRG]
REBEEEREERDEEHENZ IR AR Z A
AZtBINRE S HETT T —RREDFE -
AEE2ERBETARA R —HEB AN
SRIEDETE] - DA B S ¥ AR B fR G
BRE - BB DABLIFEAMERE
M E R FORIAGTE

BERESTE  BEREESES BT
B2 BB AEHR 5% Z 38 HIEHEER -
It LA A FRRBURA 20,0008 7T A EBR o — 4%
HETEIWEL AR - HRBFUARE -
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42.

43.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 42. EEEKER(E)
(h) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) (continued) (h) BEIELBSHE ((RESE])(EHE)
In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have an BrogflEEESRIN - BB RIEL —X—IR IR
one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of employee’s 1 pHEABBRRAELS% 2 8B -
relevant income. At the same time, the employer will make a B BEEBAFHBAENSES RIS
matching voluntary contribution accordingly. e
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 43. FAEBERRIE
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) BEEEARZAERIRIER
Credit related commitments and contingencies include forward HEEERE 2 AYEREATE B B IR AIRM
forward deposits placed, acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees EEZRETENMGR - AHER - ZB% -
and commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially PERFENIE o s &2 Bk EAR [
the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to XERHERZEERRAR - GHSERE
customers. The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk EEANN TR R R P ERFTAER
should the contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the %2 HFE - AN EE A E A feTE AR LK IR
facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract amounts EATRIE - e DS PRRIEAARKER
do not represent expected future cash flows. EME °
The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-weighted NTABHEEANREER B2 AERKARE
amounts of each significant class of credit related commitments and BBz N B REENEREIHE
contingencies:
The Group
S 3L
2011 2010
—E—-F —T-TH
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERK amounts EERR
BHNeHE hgELE BHEHE nEERE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx TERT FHAIT FHAT
Direct credit substitutes EREEENRIER 44,562 44,562 71,606 71,606
Transaction-related contingencies HR 5 HEMSAEER 15,326 7,663 21,408 10,704
Trade-related contingencies HE5HEMHAEE 239,050 47,810 385,469 77,094
Undrawn loan facilities AW Z BRAER
— which are unconditionally — H AR AT (& EUH
cancellable 14,667,999 - 13,348,722 -
— with an original maturity JRATE| HREAMR &
of not more than one year —FR = - 32,276 6,455
— with an original maturity — RETRIEREARR 75
of more than one year —FE 1,027,240 513,620 441,253 220,627
15,994,177 613,655 14,300,734 386,486
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43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (continued)

43. FREBRARE (90
(a) BREEFHZAERIRIEAR (E)

The Bank
&17
2011 2010
—2——F —T-ITF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERK amounts EERR
BHNEHE hgEeE BHEHE EERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET FHAIT FHT
Direct credit substitutes EREEENRIEAR 44,562 44,562 77,606 77,606
Transaction-related contingencies #3545k 2 A EE 15,326 7,663 21,408 10,704
Trade-related contingencies HEZHMHNIEER 239,050 47,810 385,469 77,094
Undrawn loan facilities AERZEAER
— which are unconditionally — B AR A A R BUE
cancellable 14,667,999 - 13,348,722 -
— with an original maturity —RETRIEREAR =
of not more than one year —FR = - 32,276 6,455
— with an original maturity — R 2 EAEARR B
of more than one year —Fg Mk 1,027,240 513,620 441,253 220,627
15,994,177 613,655 14,306,734 392,486
The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted ARE EERBINESEE 2 AR L =

amounts range from 0% to 100%.

NF0% E100% ©

Fubon Bank E#8587T Annual Report 201 14 44§

151



152

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Properties: LIE
— Within one year - —FR
— After 1 year but within 5 years - —EZhFH

(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and available-for-
sale investments outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the
financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for [EEEEES)

44. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities that
result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts,
retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and income
arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as the Group
does not control the assets.

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

43. FREBRARE (90
(b) FHERE
W+ZA=+—8 TAEHEEHEET 2
AREIEENESEEMAT

The Group and the Bank

AEWRAST
2011 2010
—e——%  —T-%%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
31,951 26,665
12,035 15,852
43,986 42,517

(c) EXEE

RTZA=t—BRRUBRENREREZE
BB E R BN A HHERE 2R AR B

BT
The Group and the Bank
AEBRARLT
2011 2010
—E——F T -TF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET AT
133,860 172,429
44. SFEEK

REE—RATEE AREMEEANSDREKE
A B BRRRAG B R A MERARFE
BE - ARAEEL MEGIRFEE - Bt%E
BEMEMEEZBATERUSEHBERETS
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

45. $RMTREZAVEE
UATPEEIIRZERMTA

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the

measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either

directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from
prices). This category includes instruments valued
using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market

data.

Level 3:

Valuation techniques using significant unobservable

inputs. This category includes all instruments where
the valuation technique includes inputs not based on
observable data and the unobservable inputs have a

significant effect on the instrument’s valuation.

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

2011

Assets

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Available-for-sale financial assets

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

S

8E
RERGMEEE
EERBRREARBR
ATBEZSHEAE
{TESRIA
AHEESRAE

af
RHERTZEE
HE BB REIARKR
AFEEZERAE
TEERTA

(a)

AFEEZGFT—REEZENE - X
ERESRENZ M TAZ I RERE TS
ERELRIE - AEEER TR KRGS
R ZBABIE B2 Z R EBESRS
EEtEBAFEE

— :

Y

=&

TIRIIAR

>t
jani]
ol

TARIERM S Z T 5 R
)

ERTBRER (B & (BER)
sk (BURBE18)) 2 MER
e ZoEBEERTIIA
ETHEZTAE  BHUTAR
HEMISZTIERE  TEIE
M52 HRSEL T A7 &
B MEEEREHAER
KEER TS B EBRmES
Z EA B E R -

ERERTAIBREIE Z(4E
Bl o o BEBEHERMIL
FENABEREIEE AR
BEBEHTAZAEEEATE
ZHBIA -

FEESREE (R FEERL

D) DR ANBERARARFEEFEZ

EETA :
The Group

F%8
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—& =t 1} =% oL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TR TR TR
1,403,158 2,358 - 1,405,516
81,240 - - 81,240
- 466,343 28,293 494,636
8,546,760 4,886,044 298,216 13,731,020
10,031,158 5,354,745 326,509 15,712,412
1,382,980 - - 1,382,980
- 333,965 - 333,965
- 432,532 105,959 538,491
1,382,980 766,497 105,959 2,255,436
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Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. SRTECAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAAFEEIEZEMIA(E)
The Group
N
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— =% = ekl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00 HK$'000
2010 —T-%F AT AL AT TAT
Assets BE
Trading assets RER SRS EE 963,724 3,049 - 966,773
Financial assets designated at EERARBEENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZGHEE 84,724 - 321,544 406,268
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIA - 468,122 23,511 491,633
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESREE 11,151,066 6,951,393 453,375 18,555,834
12,199,514 7,422,564 798,430 20,420,508
Liabilities &fs
Trading liabilities RHFETZ AR 920,695 - - 920,695
Financial liabilities designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZ AR - 263,986 - 263,986
Derivative financial instruments TESMTA - 320,678 256,636 577,314
920,695 584,664 256,636 1,761,995
The Bank
AT
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—#& =R =% g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
201 —B—-f TEx TART TART TAT
Assets BE
Trading assets HERSRBEE 1,403,158 2,358 - 1,405,516
Financial assets designated at EERBBREENRER
fair value through profit or loss AYBEZGREE 81,240 - - 81,240
Derivative financial instruments TESBTA - 466,343 28,293 494,636
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 8,546,760 4,886,044 298,214 13,731,018
10,031,158 5,354,745 326,507 15,712,410
Liabilities =1
Trading liabilities RHEBE I ZAE 1,382,980 - - 1,382,980
Financial liabilities designated at EERBBBEARE
fair value through profit or loss NTEBZERAE - 333,965 - 333,965
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTA - 432,532 105,959 538,491
1,382,980 766,497 105,959 2,255,436




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. SRTECAFEEE)
Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEYEz2EHMITE(E)
The Bank
NG
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— =% = ekl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00 HK$'000
2010 —T-%F AT AL AT TAT
Assets BE
Trading assets RER SRS EE 963,609 3,049 - 966,658
Financial assets designated at EERARBEENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZGHEE 84,724 - 321,544 406,268
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIA - 468,122 23,511 491,633
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESREE 11,151,066 6,951,393 453,373 18,555,832
12,199,399 7,422,564 798,428 20,420,391
Liabilities &fs
Trading liabilities RHFETZ AR 920,695 - - 920,695
Financial liabilities designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZ AR - 263,986 - 263,986
Derivative financial instruments TESMTA - 320,678 256,636 577,314
920,695 584,664 256,636 1,761,995

During the year 2011 and 2010, there were no significant transfers
of financial instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value

hierarchy.

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the fair
values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy:

(i) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

using the net asset value as reported by management of
the investee companies;

the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of
such funds;

the fair value of structured investment vehicles,
collateralised debt obligations and certain debt securities
is estimated using the net asset value as reported by the
respective counterparties; and

the fair value of certain structured debt securities is
estimated based on an independent external valuation
reports with a discount to take into account the legal risk
of the recovery process.

RZE——FR-T—ZTF TESHIHE
EAFEESHHE—FE_FHEEX

=it o

()  EAEATHERHEELETZLEHT
AffE

AT IAE MR EE A FEES RS
BEERTZ eI AN TFEE :

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

BEMEZBRAREZAFE
BENERZERREAREE
B Hp R B B I TihRT

FETHREESZAFEERE
NZEEC 2 KB RRNEE
FEETMHE

EEBMERETAR GAHEME
FRETEBESZATEER
AR R SHFRENEEF
EETEE

ETRBEERBEEZATE
{6 2 4R 48 98 ST S0 1 B 2 45 3
5 B2 P 0 R B
fitht o
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

45.

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Assets

&E

2011

At 1 January 2011

Purchases

Sales

Settlements

Changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss:
— Impairment losses on

available-for-sale financial assets

- Other operating income

Changes in fair value recognised
in other comprehensive income

At 31 December 2011

Total gains or losses for the year
included in other comprehensive
income for assets held at the
balance sheet date

Total gains or losses for the year

included in profit or loss for assets
held at the balance sheet date

156 Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

—F-F

RZZ——%—H—H

BE

HE

©E

TR HRNERZ
ATEEZE)
-~ HESREE
REBE
—HbEERA

TR 2 EREARERZ
ATEEZE)

RZE—F+=ZA=+—-H
ﬁ/\\:&

NEERRBZEETA
A 2ENEZ
RERMESRBRAER

RNEERREZEETA
Bk AER KRR
BRER

ST EZ N PEEE)
(a) MR PEEFIKRZEBMIAGE)
() EHEXT A BEHEETZ 2T
AfG1E (%)

TR AFEEERFAE=RAR
FEEFEZFNRBEFRBEL

HAR -
The Group
AEE
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through Available-for-
profit or loss Derivative sale financial
EEABEBRER financial assets
URMATLERE instruments e Total
ZERMEE fTESMIA SREE ot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TR THERT TERT
321,544 23,511 453,375 798,430
- - 29,564 29,564
- = (7,542) (7,542)
(458,644) - (155,551) (614,195)
- - (5,415) (5,415)
137,100 4,782 - 141,882
- - (16,215) (16,215)
- 28,293 298,216 326,509
- - (16,215) (16,215)
- (27,649) 28,383 734




Notes to the Financial Statements BF3R&EM=E

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

45.

Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Assets

AE

2010

At 1 January 2010

Purchases

Sales

Settlements

Changes in carrying value
recognised in profit or loss

Changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss:

- Impairment losses on
available-for-sale financial
assets

- Other operating income

Changes in fair value recognised
in other comprehensive income

At 31 December 2010

Total gains or losses for the year
included in other comprehensive
income for assets held at the
balance sheet date

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for assets
held at the balance sheet date

N
wli{
A
Hy

#F EE 3@ %
5 ORF CmA |

ERERATERZ
REEZY
ERERARRLZ
ATEERD:
— A E
EREE
REBR
—EEERA
EEMRERENRRLZ
ATEERD

R=E-EF+=A=+-H

RNEERRAZEETA
Hip2ENE 2
RERIGRBRER

RNEERRAZEETA
Bk AFRRER
BRER

ST EZ N PEEE)
(a) HUAPEEIRZEMTAE(E)

() EABEATAEEHEETSEHT

A IG1E ()
The Group
A&EE
Financial assets
designated at

fair value through Available-for-

profit or loss Derivative sale financial

BERBBER financial assets
NRBATEE instruments AEHE Total
ZEREE PTESRTIA SREE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FHT THT TAT
310,113 148,571 549,508 1,008,192
22,076 - 90,337 112,413
(936) = (96,551) (97,487)
- - (75,128) (75,128)
- = 985 985
- - (2,928) (2,928)
(9,709) (125,060) = (134,769)
_ - (12,848) (12,848)
321,544 23,511 453,375 798,430
- - 3,695 3,695
(9,709) (197,123) 420 (206,412)
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

45.

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Assets
-1
2011 —2—-F
At 1 January 2011 RZZ——%—f—H
Purchases BE
Sales HE
Settlements HE
Changes in fair value TEEHRAEZZ
recognised in profit or loss: ATEES
— Impairment losses on —AIftHESREE
available-for-sale financial assets REER
- Other operating income —EtEERA
Changes in fair value recognised TEEMEEREAER L
in other comprehensive income ATEESZE
At 31 December 2011 RZE——F+=A=+—-H

Total gains or losses for the year REEBREZBETA
included in other comprehensive Hih2EhE 2
income for assets held at the AEEWRNEENE
balance sheet date

Total gains or losses for the year REEBREZBETA

included in profit or loss for assets ~ BHEZ AFE Y
held at the balance sheet date EReE

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

ERMIAZAFEEREGE)
(a) MR PEEFIKRZEBMIAGE)
() EHEXT A BEHEETZ 2T

A IE1E ()
The Bank
&7
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through Available-for-
profit or loss Derivative sale financial
EERBBER financial assets
HARMAFEE instruments AfHE Total
ZEREE fTESRMIA SREE Fot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THER TR TR
321,544 23,511 453,373 798,428
- - 29,564 29,564
- - (7,542) (7,542)
(458,644) - (155,551) (614,195)
- = (5,415) (5,415)
137,100 4,782 - 141,882
- - (16,215) (16,215)
- 28,293 298,214 326,507
- - (16,215) (16,215)
- (27,649) 28,383 734
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

45.

(i)  Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Assets
BE
2010 —ZT-ZF
At 1 January 2010 RZZ-F$-A—-H
Purchases BE
Sales HE
Settlements HE
Changes in carrying value ERERNER
recognised in profit or loss FEEEY
Changes in fair value recognised TERREAERZ
in profit or loss: ATHEEES
— Impairment losses on — A EES
available-for-sale SRAE
financial assets REER
— Other operating income —HEERA
Changes in fair value recognised TEEMEERGEAER
in other comprehensive income ATEEZE
At 31 December 2010 RZF-TE+=-A=1—H

Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEEMA
included in other comprehensive Hih 2z 2
income for assets held at the AEEWESEBGE
balance sheet date

Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEEMA
included in profit or loss for assets ~ B#E 2 AERF Yz
held at the balance sheet date [kt

ST EZ N PEEE)
(a) HUAPEEIRZEMTAE(E)

() EABEATAEEHEETSEHT

A IE1E ()
The Bank
Af7
Financial assets
designated at

fair value through Available-for-

profit or loss Derivative sale financial

BERBBER financial assets
NRMATERE instruments AEHE Total
ZEREE PTESRTIA SREE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FHT FTHT TAT
310,113 148,571 549,506 1,008,190
22,076 - 90,337 112,413
(936) = (96,551) (97,487)
- - (75,128) (75,128)
- = 985 985
- - (2,928) (2,928)
(9,709) (125,060) = (134,769)
_ - (12,848) (12,848)
321,544 23,511 453,373 798,428
- - 3,695 3,695
(9,709) (197,123) 420 (206,412)

Fubon Bank E#$$817 Annual Report 20114 & 3§

159



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

160 Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Liabilities
aE

2011

At 1 January 2011
Settlement
Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss
— Revaluation loss on
collateralised debt
obligation
— Other operating income

At 31 December 2011

Total gains or losses for the
year included in profit or
loss for liabilities held at
the balance sheet date

Liabilities
=L

2010

At 1 January 2010
Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss
— Revaluation loss on
collateralised debt
obligation
— Other operating income

At 31 December 2010
Total gains or losses for the
year included in profit or

loss for liabilities held at
the balance sheet date

Annual Report 20114 44§

—F——F

m T——F—HA—H
wE
I—E?Eﬁﬁﬁ% Wﬁ@
AFEEE
—ESIEIRE S EHEE

— BB

RZE—F+=ZA=+—H
WEEBEE ZB8EFA
BREZAFERES
BB

R=_F—FF—H—H

ET 25 AR TR
NFEEE
—BBERES 2 EHER

—HEEERA

RZE—ZTF+=-A=+—H

REERFAZBERA

Bk ANFE MR
BSR4

45. &M T EZAFEEGE)
(a) HAPEEIRZEMTA(E)
() EHEXT A BEHEETZ 2T

A IE1E ()
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
Derivative financial
instruments Total
TESRMIA B
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
(256,636) (256,636)
155,728 155,728
(177) (177)
(4,874) (4,874)
(105,959) (105,959)
27,288 27,288

The Group and the Bank

REERATT
Derivative financial

instruments Total
PTHEERTA ks
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT
(368,023) (368,023)
(13,673) (13,673)
125,060 125,060
(256,636) (256,636)
183,450 183,450




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to
reasonably possible alternative assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%
change in either direction in the net asset value reported by
respective counterparties would have the following effects:

45. SRTI B2 NPEEE)

(a) HAPEEIRZEMTA(E)

(i)  BEAXTAERRRLBEZGH A TE
REERRZZE
BAAKEREEATFEEMGBE
B BRERTRIELRRATEE
HAFEEZTRAGE - HAFEE
ERFE=RTZRAFEEEM
5 BRZIUTRR/ZEEFERIE

BIREE) 10% AIREELE TIIRE

The Group and the Bank
AEERAKT
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HERENTE HEMSERENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
HHEE e L) B2 T2
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2011 —E——f THET TR FHAT THT
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ At HESBEE - (6,775) 29,822 (23,047)
Derivatives financial instruments ~ #T£ 2@ TE 2,829 (2,829) - -
Liabilities af
Derivatives financial instruments ~ #T4£&#TA 10,596 (10,596) - -
The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HESRNTE HEMZHARGENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
HF|E TFIEE) HFIE TFIEE)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2010 —T-TF THT THT THL THT
Assets BE
Financial assets designated at EERBBBR
fair value through profit or loss NRBATFEEZEREE 32,154 (32,154) - -
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AJftHESFHEE 2,037 (2,037) 43,300 (43,300)
Derivatives financial instruments ~ #T£&@TE 2,351 (2,351) - -
Liabilities afa
Derivatives financial instruments ~ fT£&@MTAE 25,664 (25,664) - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. EWMIAZATEREE)
(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b) FEUAFEEIEZEMIEZAFEE
value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

(i)  the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest rates
when the loans were granted with current market rates offered
on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans within
the portfolio are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value.

The carrying amount of the Group's and the Bank's financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not significantly
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2011 and 2010
except as follows:

THTTERBABRREERAREEN TR
RERTRAZAFERE :

() BREEERREETERZEEE
F2ATREANEEATERER
28

(i) BRESSMIARERZAFEE
BNHERESHE - EEATEEER
BY N EZSeRTAREREER
HEZE L WHRNMEERREZH
L5 BARATHERAFEEMERR
BEERMBRESETNER &

(i)  ARESERLIZEHIAI R 2%
BHATEERERLBRERK 2T
35 | R SRR E B R 2 B 05 A R P
SHE - AR ERRRZEZEEBAR
E 28R AT EEBRREER R
BB TAEBER  REEAAT
BERITAEBEAASERZEE

HER( -

NGB R AR TIR AN AN S SH R AN B BR 2 S Bt
TEZERERER-"T——FR=-F—F
F+-_A=+—HZAFEEYESERE
£ - MELLTETSIRA |

The Group
TEE
2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
IRE&H AYEE FESHE N
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TERT FHAIT FHT
Financial assets EHEE
Advances to customers REER 1,123,014 1,112,456 1,116,708 1,089,773
Other loans and receivables H B R IR 1,204,789 1,037,835 2,802,314 2,482,312
Held-to-maturity investments FHERERE 2,466,707 2,467,880 2,462,681 2,445,611
Financial liabilities EFAE
Deposits from customers EYSFEF ¢ 31,233,854 31,385,962 31,548,899 31,548,767
Other liabilities HivBE 1,299,959 1,299,973 809,537 811,815
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45.

46.

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. S@MIAEZAFEEE)
(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b) LUAFEEIEZEMIBEZAFEE
value (continued) (&)
The Bank
+17
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
RE®HE AYEE RESRE REEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FTERT FHAIT FHAT
Financial assets EREE
Advances to customers BEER 1,074,823 1,067,068 853,631 848,980
Other loans and receivables H B R IR 1,204,789 1,037,835 2,802,314 2,482,312
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHEE 2,466,707 2,467,880 2,462,681 2,445,611
Financial liabilities EFAE
Deposits from customers EYSFEF ¢ 31,233,854 31,385,962 31,548,899 31,548,767
Other liabilities Himg & 1,299,959 1,299,973 809,537 811,815
MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 46. EXBERARS
During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with FR - AEEEESEERARRSEES

its ultimate holding company and related parties, including Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. These transactions were entered into in the
ordinary course of the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia,
lending, placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan syndicates,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
these transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the balance

sheet date is set out below:

(a) Income/expenses

Fellow subsidiaries [GES o)A
Interest income FEMA
Interest expense AMEZH

BRlt=BEERTROBERARTLZEAR
5 - ZERXGEAKRBRITER 2 BEEBBE
':PaT_L BECRR)ER - RITAXFEEF
C ZHEREEN  HERTRHRIMNERS °
EZ% 2 NETER SR ZHETMSEXEE

I ¥R B2 A 5% B AT R it %ﬁﬂx%ﬂ?ﬁ&%ﬁz
mﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ FEMRBR ZERHGIIE—R
R IHET T
FRFTFABESARIMEEZRZ RNEER
i AE R %EZQMQWWT
(a) WA/ X%H
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2011 2010
—g——&  -T-%%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
2,784 1,691
4,357 3,561
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Income/expenses (continued)

Subsidiaries iolNG)
Interest income FEMA
Interest expense AMEZH
Fee and commission income ERRASBA
Fee and commission expense ERARASXH

(b) Placement of deposits

Fellow subsidiaries JGES o)A

Cash and short-term funds ReREHES

Fellow subsidiaries IGES o)A

Balances with banks and other RITIRI M H A& mM B 4 54

financial institutions

Fellow subsidiaries IGES 017G
Accrued interest and other assets JEETFI B R EMEE

Balances with banks and other financial institutions represent
placements with fellow subsidiaries. There was no outstanding
balance as at 31 December 2011 (2010: HKD1,093,999,000).
Placements during the year ended 31 December 2011 amounted to
HKD10,074,846,000 (2010: HKD44,097,205,000) while repayments
during the same period amounted to HKD11,168,845,000 (2010:

HKD43,0083,206,000).

There was no impairment allowance made against the above

placement of deposits with related parties.

The amounts of placement of deposits from subsidiaries are included

in “Amount due from subsidiaries” of the Bank.
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46. ERBERLRS ()
(a) WA/ (#)

The Bank
#47

2011 2010
i s
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
242 1,715
203 224
5,643 7,985
47,740 53,214

The Group and the Bank

REMRALT
2011 2010
S —=-%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHR TR
1,954 23,876
- 1,093,999

= 731

BITRAEREMSHUEBELARKRER
AMBRARMNFHAE RZ2F——
E+-_A=Z+-—BAXERLAH(ZZE—F
4 :1,093,999,0007% 7T ) © F A #F K K
X ££10,074,846,000 ;T ( = T — T 4F =
44,097,205,0007% 7T )+ M F A #F W E
& #£11,168,845,00078 o ( = T — T F ¢
43,003,206,000 7 7T)

bt R ERIE TS GR L R (E A

ARITHIHIE A R AR AE R DI BRIQ [ B URPTB
RAEIFIE] -
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46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 46. ERBERLRS ()

(c) Acceptance of deposits (c) EEMFER

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2011 2010
—ZT——fF —TTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Ultimate holding company RAPER A E]
Deposits from customers EYSVER S 1,286 -
Fellow subsidiaries JGES o)A
Deposits and balances of banks RITRIZEF R R AEER 18,182 273,292
Fellow subsidiaries IGES 07N
Deposits from customers EYSVER S 14,863 7,002
Inter-bank takings from fellow subsidiaries are included in “Deposits BEZME A A e R EFBRERFREDBIEL [ R
and balances of banks” along with deposits from fellow subsidiaries. TREGHIRER] - RZT——FF+=A=+—
There was no outstanding balance as at 31 December 2011 (2010: B WEARZWNEBARMNBRERK(ZZT—
HKD 233,217,000). Acceptances during the year ended 31 December T £ : 233,217,000 7T ) o G N B A HF R
2011 amounted to HKD 6,326,144,000 (2010: HKD 4,655,778,000) 6,326,144,0007% 70 (= ZF —Z F : 4,655,778,000
while repayments during the same period amounted to HKD BIT) - MEREEIFMEL6,559,361,0008 7T (=
6,559,361,000 (2010: HKD 5,010,311,000). T—F4F :5,010,311,0007T) °
The amounts of acceptance of deposits from subsidiaries are included AT AT B A B RS ATIBR R [ R EB A )
in “Amount due to subsidiaries” of the Bank. I o
(d) Financial instruments (d S£®IE
The Group and the Bank
TEBRART
2011 2010
—2——fF —T-EF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Fellow subsidiary VCTES A
Derivative contracts PTETAEGH(BRAETE)
(notional principal) 827,862 2,478,607
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46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e)

(f)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Loans to officers

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant
loans at 31 December
by the Bank

AR ER

Maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding
during the year

by the Bank

ATFEA R AMERBEER

Z R

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2011 (2010: Nil).

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank's Directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

Salaries and short-term
employee benefits

e kEiiES R

Total remuneration is included in “staff cost” (see Note 7).
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46.

EXBERHRS (H)
(e) BEHRBMEER

AITRIEFECARGPIDE 161BIRA TR

BZoMBEERNT

The Group and the Bank

AEERAST
2011 2010
g% et SN X
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT Tt
8,358 9,115
9,115 13,368

RZZ——F+ZA=+—8  EERL
BERRARENFE - K BHEFETER

RERE (T —2F : &) -

() EEEEASHE

TEEBABZME (BEHESIRENT

RTEZZFIE)MOE ¢
The Group and the Bank

AEBR AT
2011 2010
—E——F —EZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
46,192 55,003

e aEEst A TEERAI(RHEET)
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46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f)

(g)

Key management personnel remuneration (continued)

Several key management personnel have been granted unlisted
physically settled options over shares of the Bank’s ultimate holding
company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. with various vesting
periods for services rendered to the Group. The share based payment
expense is included in “staff cost” (see Note 7). Key management
personnel are defined as directors and members of the management
committee.

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions with
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set out
below.

Loans, at 31 December R+=ZA=1+—BExR&%HE

FBHA

Interest income

R+=A=+—HBEER%

Credit facilities, at 31 December

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and no
individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the above
balances at the year end.

The Bank’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the
guidelines of the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits — individual and
aggregate group limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured
exposures — and carefully monitors exposure to related parties,
whether individual or corporate, and takes the necessary measures
to control the risk of connected lending. Approvals are made by the
Credit Committee, Managing Director and/or the Executive Credit
Committee.

46. EXEERHXS (H)

(f)

(g)

TEEEASHE (8)

%JF?EEMEEAEIﬁZli%I?% tARAS M 4%
BETRZEHEEBNOATREZERARE
BN AR A RRIE LT ERA
B2 R - WA AR E A
[EERA] (RHEET) EEABRE
BEREENEEZEEIKE °

FREEABRERE

FR - ATRAAKEZ T EEEABRKE
ZEFRBARRZE AN LATES 2 AR
ZEATEEERFENZ ARRERESRK
%E - REFERB N IEFEBBIET IR
- AR I%%’Eﬁﬁi\ﬁﬂﬁéﬁﬁﬂjzﬁfﬁtt
f 25 REAANR o B B AR A B K [A) 3¢
MBRARNR SN - FREBEHSILAT -

The Group and the Bank

ARBMRALT

2011 2010

S i

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT T

12,591 11,087

192 263

4,725 5,060
RN B LT
FEEBA - BREELRE LS R I E

RIERHRE R -

RITREEETEFRNBRE T REB(R
TEGH)  HEERMEERESI R ETR
Al Z R - ANEERTE A EBREE (HE A
KA B R SRR EA R B R A
#)  URESEREES AR (EAZRDE
%)&}%HXR,Z\fﬁ?)}’@%&%%%ﬁ?@%fﬁz
cERZRE®  EFEREEERUHT
f*ﬁﬁi,\aa%ﬁt/é
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47. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 47. BEHERERRZEE
The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THEEEREEREAEEABEMR TG
the balance sheet date: A

The Group and the Bank

TEBRART
2011 2010
—E——F —T-ZF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Secured liabilities BEAAE 5,555,307 3,409,202
Assets pledged: EEREE -
Trading assets FHEXGRGEEE 1,393,304 99,760
Available-for-sale financial assets AIftHESRMEE 4,172,423 3,235,789
5,565,727 3,335,549
The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for THRTEBENEEREATTETITERESE
margin deposits of derivatives at the balance sheet date: PR @ T AR -
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2011 2010
—2——F —T—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETAESHNRBESRPHIE 57,917 7,774
These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms. ZER G TR — MR R IE R T o
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48.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks associated
with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default and
arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

- Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyze
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the
risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date management
and information systems. The Group continually modifies and enhances
its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and best practice risk management processes. Internal Audit
also performs regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and
procedures.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the
above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risks, and the Group’s management of capital.

(a) Credit risk management

This category includes credit and counterparty risk from loans and
advances, issuer risk from holding securities, counterparty risk from
trading activities and country risk. Credit risk arises from the potential
that a borrower or counterparty will fail to perform under an obligation.
It arises from the lending, trading, treasury, derivatives and other
activities of the Group. The Group identifies and manages credit risk
through its (a) target market definitions, (b) credit approval process,
(c) post-disbursement monitoring and (d) remedial management
procedures. These policies and procedures are documented in
the Group's credit policies, which define the overall credit policies
covering credit extension criteria, the credit approval authorities
delegated from the Board, the credit monitoring processes, the loan
grading system and loan impairment policy.

48.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Credit risk management (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authorities to the
following in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee, the Chief Executive Officer and the Credit Committee.

The Executive Credit Committee serves as the Credit Committee of
the Board of Directors to review and approve credit proposals within
limits assigned by the Board of Directors while the Chief Executive
Officer has been assigned a limit lower than the Executive Credit
Committee for credit approval.

The Credit Committee carries out the Bank’s credit risk management
functions. It meets once a week and is responsible for approving,
advising and recommending to the Chief Executive the approval
of credit exposures in accordance with the credit authority limits.
The Credit Committee also reviews and implements measures on
credit risk management and controls and plays a key role in credit
monitoring. In addition, it reviews loans extended by lending officers
and provides guidelines to all lending officers to assist them in
monitoring the credit risk of the loan portfolio.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Department and Consumer Credit Risk Management Department,
receive their authority and delegated responsibilities from the Credit
Committee to provide centralised management of credit risk. They
are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications, which covers
facility details, credit grade determination, risk review and
analysis and financial spreads;

— credit risk management and control of cross-border exposures
including debt securities issued by corporations, and sovereigns
as well as those exposures to banks and other financial
institutions;

- portfolio management of risk concentrations;

- maintenance of the loan grading system; and

- reporting to the Risk Management Committee regularly on
aspects of the loan portfolio. This includes information on large
credit exposures, industry exposures, country exposures and
levels of loan impairment.

In addition, the Group has also established guidelines to ensure
that each new product is designed and reviewed by a product
committee with respect to the risks involved, including among others,
operational risk, legal risk, reputational risk and credit risk. All relevant
departments are required to put in place the appropriate processes,
systems and controls before the product is approved by the New
Product and Commitment Committee.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

(i) Corporate lending

In addition to compliance with the Group’s underwriting
standards, credit risk is managed by conducting a thorough
credit evaluation and obtaining proper approval for the proposed
credit transactions. Subject to the size of the facility and
the risk grading of the borrower, different extents of credit
evaluation and levels of credit approval are required to ensure
the proper credit risk management measures are exercised.
Credit approval also takes into account facility structure, tenor,
the repayment ability of the prospective borrower and available
security.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the credit exposure is in the form of loans
or non-funded exposures. The Group also undertakes ongoing
credit analysis and monitoring at several levels. The policies and
procedures also take into account the requirements of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance, guidelines issued by the HKMA with
respect to large exposures and provisioning requirements and
best market practices.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. The Enterprise Credit
Risk Management Department monitors overall portfolio risk as
well as individual problem loans and potential problem loans on
a regular basis. Relevant management reports are submitted
to the senior management, the Credit Committee and the Risk
Management Committee regularly for their review. The loan
portfolio reports include information regarding large exposures,
country exposure, industry exposure and loan impairment etc.

(i) Consumer credit risk

The Group’s consumer credit risk policy and approval process
are designed to address relatively homogeneous consumer
banking products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loan and mortgage loans. Because of the nature of consumer
banking, the credit policies are primarily based on statistical
analyses of risks with respective to different products and
types of customers. The Consumer Credit Risk Management
Department (CCRM) is responsible for conducting regular
review and monitoring of consumer credit risk, including
acquisition and portfolio risk management. CCRM is also
responsible for the determination and revision of product terms
and desired customer profiles on regular basis by developing,
validating and fine-tuning of internal scorecard(s) and model(s).
In addition, CCRM reviews and updates the existing policies on
underwriting, loan classification, loan impairment and write-off
on regular basis
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Credit risk management (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Credit risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's treasury transactions is managed
the same way as the Group manages its corporate lending risk.
The Group sets individual limits to its counterparties based on
its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement
cost together with an estimate for the potential future
exposure from changes in its market value. These credit
exposures, together with potential future exposure from market
movements, are managed as part of the overall lending limits
to the counterparties. The credit risk exposure on derivatives is
disclosed in Note 19(b) of this annual report. The Group uses the
current exposure method for the purpose of providing capital for
such counterparty exposures.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio maintenance and collateral requirements
as for customers applying for loans.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group's total exposures. The Group's portfolio of
financial instruments is diversified along industry and product
sectors etc but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 15 to 23.

Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit assessment primarily relies on an evaluation
of the obligor's repayment ability based on the obligor's cash
flow and financial condition. In addition, the Group employs
various credit risk mitigation techniques such as appropriate
facility structuring, posting of collateral and/or third party support
as well as transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an
integral part of the credit risk management process. There is
immaterial credit and market risk concentration within the credit
risk mitigations used by the Group. The most commonly used
credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the form of cash deposits, marketable securities,
mortgage interest over property, inventory, equipment and
other physical collateral, and guarantees. The Group has in
place policies and procedures that govern the assessment,
acceptance and the periodic valuation of eligible collateral.
For collateral taken to secure corporate and retail loans, the
collateral is revalued periodically ranging from daily to semi-
annually depending on the type of collateral taken. For treasury
operations, any collateral taken is marked to market on a
periodic basis that is mutually agreed with the counterparty.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances
extended to banks, except when securities are held as part of
reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. However,
where applicable, the Group manages its credit exposure to
banks by entering into master netting arrangements whenever
it is appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting across
all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if either
party defaults or following other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex in conjunction with the ISDA Master Agreement with
the counterparty under which collateral is passed between
the parties to mitigate the market contingent counterparty risk
inherent in outstanding positions.

Other credit risk mitigation measures

The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation. While
the Group may accept guarantees from any counterparty, it sets
a threshold internally for considering eligible guarantors.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. KRBT (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERRBEE(

(vii)  Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure
to credit risk for the various components of the balance sheet,
contingencies and commitments is as follows:

=)
m= )

= ﬁ-4‘%/§(/%?

i) mEIFE

REE B RSO EERER (TE AT
FAZ EMEARREMEE RS
i) HEERERASHESREENR
EfRIBEEER < REE - EEAE
= HABERAENS B EER

rRmERMENT

The Group The Bank
AEE PN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E--F “T-%F “B—-f “T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx AL THET T
Crediit risk exposures relating HEEREANEERB
to on-balance sheet assets: EEmR
Cash and short-term funds BekEHEe 4,202,819 2,677,984 4,123,374 2,675,534
Balances with banks and PITRIZEREM
other financial institutions PREELS 1,479,530 2,135,669 1,479,530 2,058,707
Trading assets FER SRR EE 1,405,516 966,658 1,405,516 966,658
Financial assets designated EERBBBRN
at fair value through REATERE
profit or loss LEREE 81,240 406,268 81,240 406,268
Derivative financial instruments PTESRTA 494,636 491,633 494,636 491,633
Advances to customers less BFER
impairment allowances R ERE 32,238,466 28,860,971 32,144,994 28,496,116
Other loans and receivables HiE R EWEE 1,204,789 2,802,314 1,204,789 2,802,314
Accrued interest and other assets  FEEH I B R EMEE 881,716 723,735 845,507 682,262
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AIftEELREE 13,519,713 18,344,932 13,519,713 18,344,932
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 2,466,707 2,462,681 2,466,707 2,462,681
Credit risk exposures relating to  HEEER [EXSNEH
off-balance sheet items: Bz EEmE
Financial guarantees and other HBERREMEE
credit related contingent liabilities 8z AR E 298,938 478,483 298,938 484,483
Loan commitments and other ENEEREMEE
credit related commitments el 15,695,239 13,822,251 15,695,239 13,822,251
73,969,309 74,173,579 73,760,183 73,693,839
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances
At 31 December 2011 and 2010, no loans and advances
to banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to
customers can be analysed as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Of which:

Gross loans and advances to
customers that are neither
past due nor impaired
- Grade 1: Pass
- Grade 2: Special mention

YERHIRE
EAHETENE
BiRfE

Hep

RESS ik
REZERR
BAR
o
—F8 Rl

48. BIEKERE (8)
(a) FERBEE(E)

(ii) BEAREZ IEEEE
R-ZB——FR_FFTF+_5
=+—H RRTREREZERK
ERUERE - AEFIEHEZERZ
EEERAIOMAT :

The Group The Bank

A58 A7

2011 2010 2011 2010
25 —T-ZF t- S 3 —E-FF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER BT TET THT
32,293,468 28,939,976 32,200,100 28,591,194
2,307 12,064 2,285 1,238
105,747 192,754 80,011 97,190
32,401,522 29,144,794 32,282,396 28,689,622
32,266,791 28,879,605 32,174,223 28,533,378
26,677 60,371 25,877 57,816
32,293,468 28,939,976 32,200,100 28,591,194

The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for

reporting to the HKMA.

FEERBEANEEEHMEERZW
MARBZERD REIERE S ER
ETNHE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances (continued)

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past due

but not impaired is as follows:

Gross loans and advances OIS Eiilas L]

to customers that are B EREL

past due but not impaired Rk E T

- Overdue 3 months or less —BH=EAKNAT

- Overdue 6 months or less —BEEAKAT
but over 3 months H=EANE

— Overdue 1 year or less — BT
but over 6 months E~EANE

— Overdue over 1 year —AHEA—F

48. BIEKERE (8)
(a) FERBEE(E)
(viii) EXREHZIEEEZE(E)
MEFREMESHBETERECE
RERERDITAAT -
The Group The Bank
A5E X7
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E-—-F —ZT-%F —2—-fF —E-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER BT TR THT
1,421 10,921 1,399 1,238
886 1,143 886 -
2,307 12,064 2,285 1,238

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$102,880,000 as

at 31 December 2011 (2010: HK$199,855,000).

No items in “Other loans and receivables” are overdue or
impaired as at 31 December 2011 and 2010.

Analysis of other loans and receivables by credit rating
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's
ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

AA-to AA+

A-

to A+

Lower than A-

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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AA-ZFE AA+
A-E A+

A-LAR

RZZE——F+ZA=+—8 '
AT EHEEA AR BN DRE
2 ER R EFE5E4102,880,000/8 T
(=Z—F4 : 199,855,000/ 7T) °

R-B——FR_F—FF+_F
=+—8  WEIAEMERRER
A 28R EE R ERE

LARR AR B 2 5T AR IS XE ok AR E 2 BT AR
ZEEAEEREEFRUEMERK
BRFRBEBR+=ZA=+—B#ITZH
MR :

The Group and the Bank

AEBERALT

2011 2010

=B——F —T-TF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FHET

- 230,188

701,126 1,687,812

503,663 884,314

1,204,789 2,802,314




Notes to the Financial Statements iR

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets
or debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group
manages its corporate lending risk with the exposure being
part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the
Group's credit policy not to invest in debt securities that are
below the grading of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’s Rating
Services or A-3 from Moody's Investors Services at the time of
investing. Analysis of debt securities by credit rating designation
at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's ratings or their

equivalent is as follows:

AAA AAA
AA-to AA+ AA-EAA+
Ato A+ A-EA+
Lower than A- AT
Unrated B

48. MIBEREE ()
(a) FEERBEEE)

(ix) BAREZUIZ 2HEEZIEE
A=
AEBERERENABERBERZ
EZEERE  TREZRRARS
HERREBRBE L 5 - A5EE
ZIEEHRA  HNEER - TTRE
EELERTRRE AR ZFH/BBB+
AT ERR R & & R A R 25T &
ABUTZEBES » TTRE ° MR
LR 2 AT ARFES AR 2 R ARIR A
REEREEIRHEBIFNT=
A=+—BETZ2HAT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERAST
2011
—B2—-F
Designated
at fair value Available-
through for-sale
Trading profit or loss financial Held-to-
assets ETEHBB assets maturity
BERS  BEUARM AHHE  investments Total
REEE ATEE SHEE KEIHRE wm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET TET THET
- - 810,751 - 810,751
1,405,516 - 7,483,976 1,083,595 9,973,087
- 81,240 4,781,515 1,159,329 6,022,084
- - 325,184 223,783 548,967
- - 118,287 - 118,287
1,405,516 81,240 13,519,713 2,466,707 17,473,176
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIEKERE (8)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GEERREE(S)
(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (ix) BEAREBEHANZ EHBEEZIERE
(continued) B (#E)
The Group and the Bank
AEERATT
2010
—T-ZF
Designated
at fair value
through  Available-for-
Trading  profitorloss  sale financial Held-to-
assets  HEEABEB assets maturity

BERS  BaiRE AEHE  investments Total
R%A&E ATERE SREE KREIHRE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T TAT TAT TAT
AAA AAA 603 - 3,773,771 - 3,774,380
AA-to AA+ AA-E AA+ 966,055 - 10,249,597 1,159,772 12,375,424
Ato A+ A-EA+ - 84,724 3,921,340 1,302,909 5,308,973
Lower than A- A-LLR - - 313,224 - 313,224
Unrated ETR - 321,544 86,994 - 408,538

966,658 406,268 18,344,932 2,462,681 22,180,539

There are no debt securities of the Group and the Bank overdue AEEBRATR=_Z——F+=A

as at 31 December 2011 (2010: fair value of HK$321.5 million, =+ BIRBERAHBEBES (R

classified as “financial assets designated at fair value through T TF  DRHEBESFNAT

profit or loss"). {818 4321,500,000/ 7T * A (15
EABBIBSUARMRAFEEZ S
BEl -
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Notes to the Financial Statements iR

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEIR (E)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) EERBREE (&)
(x)  Collateral and other credit enhancements x) D RAMISEIEAE
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit mERMEEMSAEZERR LR EAME
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: BRAERZ G A BEDT ¢
The Group The Bank
AEE PN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E—-F —T-ZF —B—-F —2-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THT THEx THL
Fair value of collateral and RTIISREEMBIA L
other credit enhancements EHRmREMEE
held against financial RAEK 2 AT ER
assets that are:
— Neither past due — iR m E R (E
nor impaired 52,984,073 48,716,335 52,574,677 47,012,624
— Past due but —BasErERE
not impaired 2,118 21,671 1,928 150
- Impaired —-BRE 10,365 25,277 7,272 2,827
52,996,556 48,763,283 52,583,877 47,015,601
(xi)  Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained (i) BEREZHE R REMEEIEAE

During the years 2011 and 2010, the Group did not obtain any
assets by taking possession of collateral held as security.

As at 31 December 2011, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group and the Bank
amounted to HK$6,200,000 (2010: HK$26,700,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the balance sheet within
other assets.

FA - AREEBREFERERZE
HmERZEEMT

R-TB——F+-_A=+—8 - 1R
REBRATTZEEREES ZHKE
& EMA E 42 (8 56,200,000 7T (=
Z—Z4F : 26,700,00077T) ©

WEmEERRTALE @ FAFZK

BEHBABIBAREEZER REE
BERA - WENEIESEMEE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet or structural
positions. The Bank transacts in the money market, foreign exchange
market, equity market and capital market giving rise to market
risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result of the execution of
customers’ orders, and market making activities, and offsetting
transactions taken in order to hedge the Bank's open position. The
Bank does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group's
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee. This committee
articulates the interest rate view of the Bank and decides on future
business strategy with respect to interest rates. It also reviews and
sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk management
objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume, gross
and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market limits, stop
loss limits and risk position limits.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group's business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group's own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-
the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group's derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
positions.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the variance-
covariance model as the means to estimate the statistical confidence
level.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual
portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group’s earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk

Currency risk

At 31 December 2011, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$0.3 million higher (2010: HK$0.2 million lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5% against
other currencies, with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$0.3 million lower
(2010: HK$0.2 million higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test to
measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest rate
positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 25 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2011, 25 basis points upward
movement in interest rate would result in a downward profit
movement of HK$292,700 (2010: HK$1.78 million). Conversely,
25 basis points downward movement in interest rate would
result in an upward profit movement of HK$292,700 (2010:
HK$1.78 million).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2011, the Group has no equity position in its
trading portfolio. So, if the Hang Seng Index had increased or
decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant and
all the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, earnings for the year would have no
impact (2010: HK$12,134 higher for 10% increase or HK$12,134
lower for 10% decrease).

48.

ot 75 L e

(b)

BE(5)
mERREE(5)

VAR EAMT{E S M AR B EE R EIRE M
Eit » AREEEFEME R RGRIERER
i AN HEREMRER - ttoh - REH
HEREFAEA RAREZEESRAERR
EEE 2 GURIE DT - AR AT B 2 EihE

YA BB BETE o
(i) BRI ST
REHHEER

E#mbE

RZZE——F+=—A=+—8 0%
TLH H MR THE 0.5% W RRRFTA H
2B E - ANEE 2 BRRATEFE
AIEIN300,0008 T (=T —FF : &
200,000 7T) °

AR WETEEMmE Mﬁzﬁ
05% @ WEBRAEHMBETE - K
irg‘z&%%ﬁﬁu/MIJHﬂ%ﬂ/soo,ooo;’&
TL(ZZE—Z4F : #H1200,000%7T) °

FIE
AEEEBEMBE LA ER SRR
EEf o REBREER —RGURENR
0 A EEZSH U R TR
BETR IR Z IRENE) -

NG B 26 (R E B B 2 SRR A
A RZT——F+=ZA=+—8H "
I =R 58 Ft 26 {6 £ 2618 B BUE B T &
292,700 T( = —Z4 : 1,780,000
PEIT) o FARM - BARFIE T FH25EE
25 SEFG_EF 292,700 (ZF—
T4 ¢ 1,780,000787T) ©

REE 7
ARER-F——F+-A=1—H
WEFHFEX D RE ZBRAE
Et i RIEAEFEH EFAH T 10% I
BREFBEMBBETERAARAT
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Bank’s foreign currency position arises from the
Bank’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Financial
Markets group. The Financial Markets group monitors these
foreign currency exposures and minimizes foreign currency
asset and liability mismatch by entering into foreign currency
spot and forward transactions. Market Risk Management
Department monitors those outstanding foreign currency
positions on a daily basis and report to the Asset and Liability
Committee regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial Markets Group
within limits approved by the Board, including interest rate
gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate swaps and other
derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
Asset and Liability Committee.

At 31 December 2011, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest
rates of 25 basis points would result in an increase in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$6.8 million (2010: HK$0.3
million increase), or an increase in economic value of HK$0.9
million (2010: HK$6.5 million increase); while an increase in
USD market interest rates of 25 basis points would result in a
decrease in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$3.3 million
(2010: HK$9.8 million decrease), or an increase in economic
value of HK$8.6 million (2010: HK$22.3 million increase).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 25
basis points would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$6.8 million (2010: HK$0.3 million decrease), or
a decrease in economic value of HK$0.9 million (2010: HK$6.5
million decrease); while a decrease in USD market interest rates
of 25 basis points would result in an increase in earnings over
the next 12 months of HK$3.3 million (2010: HK$9.8 million
increase), or a decrease in economic value of HK$8.6 million
(2010: HK$22.3 million decrease).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group does not hold non-
trading listed equity securities. As such, movement in the Hang
Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments
and uses the net asset value reported by the management
of the investee companies to determine the fair value of the
investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these
unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 45(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2011 and 2010.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency positions are
managed by Financial Markets Group within limits approved by
the Board. Structural foreign currency positions arise mainly on
foreign currency investments in the Group's subsidiaries and
associates of HK$728.0 million as of 31 December 2011 (2010:
HK$461.0 million). The Group seeks to match closely its foreign
currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in
the same currencies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk

at the balance sheet date:

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other

contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies
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50. MIEEER (&)
(b) TWIEEBER (&)

(i)  E¥ERSHT(E)
TRITNREER 2 EBRERKREF
=
The Group

A5
2011
—E—-F
uUs Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
S N B HingH
2,684,391 938,920 6,576 43,480
819,340 660,190 - -
81,240 - = -
5,293,725 - - 155,416
803,390 - - 401,399
345,079 135,607 24,423 44,159
5,936,893 482,411 2,759,284 1,790,434
2,466,707 - - -
- 800,952 - -
_ 80 - _
18,430,765 3,018,160 2,790,283 2,434,888
3,238,937 98,720 207 201,800
10,364,720 1,842,329 2,907,323 1,710,386
403,622 - - -
278,265 - 3,174 -
246,594 14,570 16,619 14117
1,540,299 - - -
16,072,437 1,955,619 2,927,323 1,926,303
2,358,328 1,062,541 (137,040) 508,585
(1,637,938) (109,684) 64,214 (524,520)
720,390 952,857 (72,826) (15,935)
290,913 - - 45,878
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEIR (E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHEEREE(E)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) BRI (&)
The Group
REE
2010
—Z-%F
us Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (THTEE) e NG RIT Hin &%
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 1,012,722 952,845 7,155 40,354
Balances with banks and other RITREREM
financial institutions SREELS 1,935,669 = = =
Financial assets designated at BERBBER
fair value through profit or loss NRBATEEZEHEE 324,812 - - -
Advances to customers less BEETURRERRE
impairment allowances 4,126,100 - - 54,134
Other loans and receivables HihEF R ELGE 2,391,460 = = 410,854
Accrued interest and other assets  [EsTFIE REMEE 213,987 217 42,227 48,698
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESHEE 9,076,638 60,168 2,679,671 1,952,088
Held-to-maturity investments B2IHRE 2,462,681 - - -
Interests in associates REE AR 2 - 532,353 - -
Fixed assets EEEE - 293 - -
Spot assets REEE 21,544,069 1,545,876 2,729,053 2,506,128
LIABILITIES aff
Deposits and balances of banks PITRFEZ FHRAER 1,958,191 - 166 214,919
Deposits from customers BPER 13,976,826 904,767 2,349,691 2,099,148
Certificates of deposit issued BRIENE 210,362 - - -
Debt securities issued BETEBES 30,318 - 11,083 =
Other liabilities HiwafE 473,194 3,477 8,623 20,317
Subordinated notes issued BETRESRE 3,137,286 - - -
Spot liabilities HEAE 19,786,177 908,244 2,369,563 2,334,384
Net on-balance sheet position BEERBRAKBRTE 1,757,892 637,632 359,490 171,744
Off-balance sheet position BEABRIEE
Foreign exchange derivative INEFTERH
contracts (1,230,705) (75,542) (372,900) (171,513)
Net aggregate position BEETE 527,187 562,090 (13,410) 231
Credit commitments and other DB EE 258
contingent liabilities in foreign AEREM
currencies RREE 545,774 - - 175,431
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIRRERE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TEEREE(H)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Accrued interest and other assets
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other
contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 20114 44§

(FETEHE)

BE

e RkEHES
BTRZERAM
SRBELR
EERRBREN
RBRAFEEZEHEE
RPERAERE

Eth SRR
RS R A AR
AHLESRAE
REIHRE
RBERAZRE
MEARRE
ERMBARZR

REEE

8
RORE L FA RS
EPER
EETERE
EETEEES

At B(E

B ARR
BETRERE

REAE

BERBRARARR

EERERIEER
SNESTAERA

BEEFE

MBS EE
EER A

(i)  EEERSYT ()

The Bank
Kf7
2011

5%
Us Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
ESH AR¥ - Hing
2,605,883 938,762 6,576 43,265
819,340 660,190 - -
81,240 - - -
5,293,725 - - 155,416
803,390 - - 401,399
333,546 135,607 24,423 44,159
5,936,893 482,411 2,759,284 1,790,434
2,466,707 - - -
- 650,391 - -
77,581 = - 247
849 - - -
- 80 - -
18,419,154 2,867,441 2,790,283 2,434,920
3,238,937 98,720 207 201,800
10,364,720 1,842,329 2,907,323 1,710,386
403,622 - - -
278,265 - 3,174 -
246,577 14,234 16,619 13,975
2,490 112 3 773
1,540,299 - - -
16,074,910 1,955,395 2,927,326 1,926,934
2,344,244 912,046 (137,043) 507,986
(1,637,938) (109,684) 64,214 (524,520)
706,306 802,362 (72,829) (16,534)
290,913 - - 45,878




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MBRERER (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHEEREE(E)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i)  EEER ST (&)
The Bank
M1
2010
-
us Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (FHTEE) e NG RIT Hin &%
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 1,011,357 952,786 7,155 40,160
Balances with banks and other RITREREM
financial institutions SREELS 1,858,707 = = =
Financial assets designated at IBERBBEEN
fair value through profit or loss REATEEZEHEE 324,812 - - -
Advances to customers less BEETURRERRE
impairment allowances 4,126,100 - - 54,134
Other loans and receivables HihEF R ELGE 2,391,460 = = 410,854
Accrued interest and other assets  [EsTFIE REMEE 207,780 197 42,227 48,699
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESHEE 9,076,636 60,168 2,679,672 1,952,088
Held-to-maturity investments B2IHRE 2,462,681 - - -
Interests in associates REE AR ZIRE - 508,601 - -
Investments in subsidiaries HBRAERE 77,581 - - 247
Amounts due from subsidiaries [EWHBARHE 850 - - -
Fixed assets EEEE - 293 = =
Spot assets REEE 21,537,964 1,522,045 2,729,054 2,506,182
LIABILITIES b=
Deposits and balances of banks RAREZFHRRER 1,958,192 = 166 214,919
Deposits from customers BEER 13,978,088 904,766 2,349,694 2,099,632
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 210,362 - - -
Debt securities issued BETEBES 30,318 - 11,083 -
Other liabilities HinBE 239,961 3,126 8,623 20,187
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERHBARIFIA 6,010 - 3 589
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 3,137,286 - - -
Spot liabilities REEE 19,560,217 907,892 2,369,569 2,335,327
Net on-balance sheet position BERERABRARE 1,977,747 614,153 359,485 170,855
Off-balance sheet position BEABRIRE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts NE{TEA4) (1,230,705) (75,542) (372,900) (171,513)
Net aggregate position BEEFE 747,042 538,611 (13,415) (658)
Credit commitments and other DS EE &
contingent liabilities in RERHEM
foreign currencies HREE 545,774 - - 175,431
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEMEE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWERBRERE(E)
(iii) ~ Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (i) FIFEE R 2T

TRINTFNEEBNEEERBER
AR ERMNEX RRBHNEE
RIS B HZ SR - AR TR RITE
ik BRERIER B PR ETRR

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date. Actual repricing dates may differ from the

contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of S#BH -
options.
The Group
i8]
201
-2
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  hbearing
=fiRg
UT (B Z@AXE -EMt
TRHAIE aE  BEER) E-f FEE  RENE Fitg
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
T#R TiEn TiEn Ti#n TR T#R
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 090% 4,382,197 3,844,544 - - - 537653
Balances with hanks and RIREREL
other financial institutions SRkELR 220% 1479530 1226560 252,970 - - -
Trading assets RIERGARERE 0.16% 1405516 1,402,635 - 2,381 - -
Financial assets designated BEABBERNRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEHEE 2.39% 81,240 - > 81,240 = =
Derivative financial instruments fEERTA N/A 494,636 - - - - 49463
Advances to customers less EPERRAERE
impairment allowances 243% 32,238,466 30,643,057 1,162,952 408,786 14,766 8,905
Other loans and receivables Bt EHRENGE 230% 1,204,789 949,167 178,168 71,454 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets MESREE 275% 13,731,020 6051248 2779362 2821511 19858344 220,555
Held-to-maturity investments BREHRE 4.92% 2,466,707 - 233,324 760,064 1,473,319 -
Other assets HhEE 300% 2,771,759 64,488 149,923 - - 2557,348
60,255,860 44,181,699 4,756,699 4,151,936 3,346,429 3,819,097
LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks RIRZ FRRER 061% 4019428 3920459 20,000 - - 78,969
Deposits from customers BFRH 141% 43,788,167 37,191,308 6,234,601 - - 362258
Trading liabilities RHEETLEE 029% 1,382,980 1,379,834 - 3,146 - -
Financial liabilties designated EEABBERNRE
at fair value through profit or loss NYEEzEBERE 0.68% 333,965 - - - 333965 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETEE 149% 942780 700321 242,459 - - -
Debt securities issued BEERES 157% 683,041 672556 - 10,485 - -
Derivative financial instruments fTESRMTA N/A 538491 - - - - 538491
Subordinated notes issued BRRERE 6.25% 1,540,299 - = - 1540,299 -
Other liabilties Y=l 038% 1974429 1,299,959 - - - 674470
55,203,580 45,164,437 6,497,060 13631 1,874,264 1,654,188
Interest rate sensitivity gap FARSREEE (982,738) (1,740,361) 4,138,305 1,472,165

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market TESBMTAEMEEIIR T
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19 BREELAZEEIMITETR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BHEFN=EH) RAMRANE—FE
amount. #t e
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEIR (E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWIEEBER (&)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (iii)  FIERR T ()
The Group
T5E
2010
“Z-ZF
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=fER%
DB Z@ANE  —SME
THIERFI= g8 BEHR) B ERE  RFNE it8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TARL TATL AL AL TAL TAL
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeRRHEs 0.64% 2,777,351 1,901,782 - - - 875569
Balances with banks and RITRZRAM
other financial institutions SREBER 084% 2135669 1591496 544,173 = = =
Trading assets BIERSAREE 0.32% 966,773 65,578 898,092 2,988 - 115
Financial assets designated EEABRRRNRY
at fair value through profit or loss AYEEzeHAE 254% 406,268 - - 84,724 - 321544
Derivative financial instruments TEERTA NA 491,633 - - - - 491633
Advances to customers less REEFAAERE
impairment allowances 223% 28860971 27,600,817 823707 375,132 20,742 40,573
Other loans and receivables EEFRENE 195% 2,802,314 2,301,080 99974 401,260 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets NEHESHAE 2.29% 18555834 5208794 5556402 6,090,388 1,480,092 220,158
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 491% 2,462,681 - 77739 910502 1,474,440 -
Other assets HEE 1.66% 2,320,141 17,17 - - - 2202970
61,779,635 38,786,718 8,000,087 7,864,994 2975274 4,152,562
LIABILITIES &ff
Deposits and balances of banks RORZ 2 FRRES 0.29% 3382793 3227412 - - - 155,381
Deposits from customers REREH 0.85% 46,038,161 40,381,695 5,212,889 42,024 - 401553
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 0.11% 920,695 917,483 - 3212 - -
Financial liabilities designated EEABRRRNRY
at fair value through profit or loss AYEEzERER 0.73% 263986 - - - 263,986 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 107% 797951 562,578 6,800 228573 - -
Debt securities issued BEAERES 1.48% 41,401 38,234 3,167 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTESRMTA NA 577314 = = = - 571314
Subordinated notes issued BRTRERE 357% 3,137,286 - 1,596,605 - 1,540,681 =
Other liabilities EtEE 0.68% 1,525,780 601,445 - 208,092 - 716,243
56,685,367 45,728,847 6,819,461 481901 1,804,667 1,850,491
Interest rate sensitivity gap ARHBEEE (6,942,129) 1,180,626 7,383,093 1,170,607

TS BT ARTES @5 - FiE
19(d) BEERESEAIITETA
(RIS H) FS SR 0E— 54
£ o

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.

Fubon Bank E#$$817 Annual Report 20114 & 3§



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. KRBT (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWERBRERE(E)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) FIFE g 2T (48)
The Bank
i}
201
“2--f
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  hearing
=ZfAg
UT (B Z@AXE -FME
TRHBAIE aE ek E-fF ZEE  RENE it
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
T#R TiEn TiEn Ti#n TR T#R
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeRRHEs 090% 4,302,752 3,844,544 - - - 458208
Balances with banks and other RITRZRAM
financial institutions SRMREER 220% 1479530 1226560 252,970 - - -
Trading assets BIERSAREE 0.16% 1405516 1,402,635 = 2,881 - -
Financial assets designated at EE ARBIER R
fair value through profit or loss AYEEzeHAE 2.39% 81,240 - - 81,240 - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEEMIA N/A 494,636 - - - - 494636
Advances to customers less REEFAAERE
impairment allowances 243% 32144994 30582112 1,140,803 400,310 14,766 7,003
Other loans and receivables Bt S RENE 230% 1,204,789 949,167 178,168 71,454 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets AR ESHEAE 275% 13731018 6051248 2779362 2821511 1858344 220553
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 4.92% 2,466,707 - 233324 760064 1473319 -
Amount due from subsidiaries B ARZE N/A 12,950 - - - - 12,950
Other assets HhEE 300% 2,745,131 64,488 149,923 - - 2530726
60,069,269 44,120,754 4734550 4,143,460 3,346,429 3,724,076
LIABILITIES &ff
Deposits and balances of banks R BIEEPAE N 061% 4,019,428 3920459 20,000 - - 78,969
Deposits from customers BFEH 141% 43,788,167 37,191,308 6,234,601 = - 362258
Trading liabilities RPEET L8R 0.29% 1,382,980 1,379,834 = 3,146 = =
Financial liabilties designated at REABRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NIEEZEBEE 0.68% 333,965 - - - 333965 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETENE 149% 942780 700321 242,459 - - -
Debt securities issued BEIREES 157% 683,041 672556 - 10,485 - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEeRIA N/A 538491 - - = - 538491
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERMBARZE 0.11% 142,744 76,019 - - - 66,725
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 6.25% 1,540,299 - - - 1540299 -
Other liabilities HtBE 0.38% 1,953,867 1,299,959 - - - 653,908
55,325,762 45,240,456 6,497,060 13,631 1,874,264 1,700,351
Interest rate sensitivity gap HEgREEE (1,119,702) (1,762510) 4,129,829 1,472,165

F74 S BT BIRTES EPIE - FiiE
190) BIEREBSEA AT A
(BfEFIREH) S BR0E— 4
¥

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEIR (E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWIEEBER (&)
Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (iii)  FIEE g 7T (%)
The Bank
A
2010
“5-%F
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=A%
WT(aE =EAME  —FME
HIERFI= a8 BEHR) B ERE  RENE Tit8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T T FhL FEn AT AT
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeRRHEs 0.64% 2774901 1,901,782 - - - 873119
Balances with banks and other RITRZRAM
financial institutions SRERS 082% 2058707 1514534 544,173 - - -
Trading assets BIERSAREE 0.32% 966,668 65,578 898,092 2,988 - -
Financial assets designated at EEABRRRNRY
fair value through profit or loss AYEEzeHAE 254% 406,268 - - 84,724 - 321544
Derivative financial instruments TEERTA NA 491,633 - - - - 491633
Advances to customers less REEFAAERE
impairment allowances 218% 28496116 27,421,630 715899 319218 20,742 18,627
Other loans and receivables EEFRENE 195% 2,802,314 2,301,080 99974 401,260 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets NEHESHAE 2.29% 18555832 5208794 5556402 6,090,388 1,480,092 220,156
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 491% 2,462,681 - 77739 910502 1,474,440 -
Amount due from subsidiaries B ARZE 0.26% 480947 471460 - - - 9,487
Other assets Hi&E 166% 2409784 117171 - - - 2292613
61,905,841 39,002,029 70892279 70809080 2975274 4,227,179
LIABILITIES &ff
Deposits and balances of banks RORELFRRES 029% 3,382,793 3227412 = = - 155381
Deposits from customers BFEH 0.85% 46,038,161 40381695 5212,889 42,004 - 401,553
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 0.11% 920,695 917,483 - 3212 - -
Financial iabilties designated at REABRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NYEEzERER 0.73% 263986 - - - 263986 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETENE 107% 79791 562,578 6,800 228573 - -
Debt seourities issued BETREES 1.48% 41,401 38,234 3,167 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fEEBIA NA 577314 - - - - b77314
Amounts due to subsidiaries EHBARE 012% 520548 422,358 - - - 98,190
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 357% 3,137,286 - 1,596,605 - 1,540,681 -
Other liabilities HtBE 068% 1,483,769 601,445 - 208,092 - 679232
57,168,904 46,151,206 6,819,461 481901 1,804,667 1,911,670
Interest rate sensitivity gap FARREEE (7,149,176) 1,072,818 7327179 1,170,607
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market TES R T BERMER B o iz
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19 BREEARSEIMITETR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BEFRIEH) RS BROE—FE
amount. #t e
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group's ability
to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at contractual
maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply with the
statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and investments as
opportunities arise.

Liguidity is managed on a daily basis by the Funding Centre
department under the direction of the Asset and Liability Committee.
The Funding Centre department is responsible for ensuring that the
Group has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to
prevent price and reinvestment rate risk in case of a maturity gap, and
monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and liquidity.

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingent planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short
term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short
term funding requirements are covered within prudential limits. In
order to lengthen the duration of the funding, the Bank periodically
issues certificates of deposit with different maturities. Adequate
standby facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business. The Group regularly performs stress tests on its liquidity
position.

The Group's consolidated average liquidity ratio for the year ended 31
December 2011 was well above the statutory minimum ratio of 25%.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIRRERE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELEMERE(H)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  EFEGER T EEREE
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period THERAR T EREEBEAHE]
at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. FAEIERH 2 FISREAMR -
The Group
rEE
2011
“E-%

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-BAAE Z@EAUE -EHE kit
28 WmEXR AR ZEANA  -EMR EEMR EENE B
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TET TAT TET TAT TR TR TR TR

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeRRHES 4,382,197 1,246,038 3,136,159 - - - - -
Balances with hanks and RITRERE

other financial institutions SREBLES 1,479,530 - 120,346 873,216 485,968 - - -
Trading assets RIERFREREE 1,405,516 - 34998 1367637 - 2,881 - -
Financial assets designated EEABBRRNRYE

at fair value through profit or loss  AFEEZ £BEE 81,240 - - - - 81240 - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ f1££RTE 494,636 - - - - - - 494,636
Advances to customers less RPEFRAERE

impairment allowances 32238466 760,795 2,412,038 2,345,185 4,544,892 10,865,833 11,295,710 14,013
Other loans and receivables EfEF R e E 1,204,789 - - - 646862 557,927 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets AT HELREE 13,731,020 - 451677 1485979 3,092,394 6264136 2216279 220,555
Heldto-maturity investments &2 2HRE 2,466,707 - - - 15658 760,064 1,550,985 -
Other assefs HipEE 2,771,759 - 064 85789 19054 36784 - 2249488

60,255,860 2,006,833 6535862 6,157,806 8,944,828 18,568,865 15,062,974 2,978,692

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ $E1TRE 2 Fa kA 4019428 62,616 3055585 881227 20,000 - - -
Deposits from customers BPER 43,788,167 12,554,312 17,803,665 7,195589 6,141,372 93,229 - -
Trading liabilities RFEETEE 1,382,980 - 1079973 299,861 - 3,146 - -
Financial liabilities designated at & AREBEENRE

fair value through profitor loss ~ AFEEZERAE 333,965 - - - - - 333965 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BEfTEHE 942,780 - 66032 261,001 246582 369,165 - -
Debt seourities issued BEIERES 683,041 - 404,776 73,615 - 204,650 - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ f1££RTE 538,491 - - - - - - 538491
Subordinated notes issued BEKERE 1,540,299 - - - - - 1,540,299 -
Other liabilities Efhgfs 1,974,429 - 1459747 47480 57,833 1451 - 407918

55,203,580 12,616,928 23,869,778 8,758,773 6,465,787 671,641 1,874,264 946,409

Net liquidity gap RBESROFE 10,610,095 17,333,916 2,600,967 (2,479,041) (17,897,224) (13,188,710)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTESmIERTERESER - M
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19d) PREEEESBAIMITELTA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BENEEE) FRHARNE—SE
amount. #} o
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIRRERE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEMERE (M)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () KGR BEREE (F)
(continued)

The Group
15E
2011

—2--%

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fARLE =Z@ERME  -FHLE BEH
2% WREX -EAR ZEAMA  -FNMR BENMR ZENE Bk
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR T#ER

Of which: He:
Debt securities held* BHERRS
- Included in trading assets —MARERFREEE 1,405,516 - 34998 1,367,637 - 2,381 - -
~ Included in financial assets -MAETRRR
designated at fair value EaURBAT
through profit or loss BB EBEE 81,240 - - - - 81,240 - -
- Included in other loans and ~MABHRENGE
receivable 1,204,789 - - - 646862 557927 - -
- Included in availablefor-sale  —MARELELREE
financial assets 13519,713 - 451677 1,485979 3,092,394 6,264,136 2216279 9,248
-Included in held-tomaturity  ~WABZEHRE
investments 2,466,707 - - - 155,658 760,064 1,550,985 -
18,677,965 - 486,675 2,853,616 3,894914 7,666,248 3,767,264 9,248
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETEHRE
- Stated at amortised cost — BN AT 942,780 - 66,032 261,001 246,582 369,165 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * FFEEHESN L BEE AR
held. BIFE °
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and

other financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated

&g

Felhilas

HRERAL
SRR

RERSREAR

RERBEREIARE

at fair value through profit or loss  AFEEZ £BEE

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Other loans and receivables

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued

Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

fiEeMTA
EFEFRRERS

AMETRELE
AHESRAR
HEIHRE
AEE

&

R 2Bt Rt
EFER
RHEETLAE
RERBBREIARE
NHEEZEHAR
BRTENE
BETEHE
fiEeMTA
BETKER
AttRE

REESROFE

48. BIBEMERE (M)
(c) RBESEMBEE(A)
()  BFGHRITEERRE (&)

The Group
15H

2010
o 1

—< %

Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but monthsbut ~ year but

Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or

Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE =ZEAME  —FME B

ag  AIRER AR ZEANA  —ENMR RENA RENE Bk
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TRt TEr  TEr  TER TR TRt TR TER
2771351 1815403 961,948 - - - - -
2,135,669 - 109579 1481917 544173 - - -
966,773 - - 655718 898092 2,988 - 115
406,268 = = - - A - 3254
491,633 - - - - - - 491633
28860971 767,013 2,586,154 1,639,363 3,059,731 10,114,694 10,649,837 44,179
2,802,314 - - - 1246202 1,556,112 - -
18,655,834 - 463979 269,119 5950,868 9795469 18566262 220,167
2,462,681 - - - - 910502 1,852,179 -
2,320,141 - 400454 81,719 55,430 1,811 - 1,780,727

61,779,635 2,582,416

4522114 3)537,696 11,754,486 22,466,290 14068278 2,858,365

3382793 155,381
46,038,161 14,489,262
920,695 =

263,986 =
797,951 =
41,401 =
577,314 =
3,137,286 =
1,525,780 =

3,141,899 86,513 = = =
18,840,440  7440,797 5,212,889 49,487 5,286 =
917,483 = = 3212 = =

= = = - 263986 =

66,610 169,062 306800 265479 = =

= 3110 30,617 1774 = =
= = = = - b77314
- 3,137,286

546,759 231,490 72,193 208,954 - 465784

56,685,367 14,644,643

23513191 7,929972 5622999 524906 3,406,558 1,043,008

12,062,227

18991077 4,392,276 (6,131,487) (21,941,384) (10,651,720)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

HT 2 BT AR A IR « B
190 RER AR SESTHTETA
(RiEF R EE) R BROE—SA
R
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Notes to the Financial Statements BF3R&EM=E

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

The Group
r5E
2010
“TIF
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5 QOver5  Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—FEANE =Z@EAME  —EME i
&%  IREX  —EAR ZEAMA SR AEMR  RENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR T TR TR Thn TAL TAL TAL
Of which: 4
Debt securities held* KERBES
- Included i trading assets ~MARER RS EE 966,658 - - 65578 898,092 2,988 - -
- Included in financial assets -MAETRRR
designated at fair value BaURBAT
through profit or loss BEzoHAE 406,268 - - - - 84724 - 31,544
~ Included in other loans and ~MABHREKGE
receivable 2,802,314 - - - 1,246,202 1,556,112 - -
- Included in avalable-forsale  —~MATEHELFEE
financial assets 18,344,932 - 463979 269,119 5950,88 9,795459 1,856,262 9,255
-Included in held-tomaturity  ~WABZEHRE
investments 2,462,681 - - - - 910502 1,562,179 -
24,982,853 - 463979 334,697 809,152 12,349,785 3408441 330,799
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETERE
- Stated at amortised cost — BN AR 797,951 - 66,610 169,062 306800 265479 - -
& The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * HEEFEFE B AR BT
held. i o

Fubon Bank &= #iR1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIRRERE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEMERE (M)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () KGR T BEREE ()
(continued)

The Bank
&7
201

—2--%

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fARLE =Z@ERME  -FHLE BEH
2% WREX -EAR ZEAMA  -FNMR BENMR ZENE el
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR T#ER

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 4,302,752 1,166593 3,136,159 - - - - -
Balances with banks and RITRERAL

other financial institutions SEMBLES 1,479,530 - 120346 873216 485968 - - -
Trading assets RIERSRREE 1,405,516 - 34998 1,367,637 - 2,381 - -
Financial assets designated at ~ EEABEERURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ ATEEZSBEE 81,240 - - - - 81240 - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T4&BTE 494,636 - - - - - - 494,636
Advances to customers less EEEFAAERE

impairment allowances 32144994 760504 2,407,023 2335912 4,517,002 10,839,793 11,272,733 12,027
Other loans and receivables B RERE 1,204,789 - - - 646862 557,927 - -
Avallablefor-sale financial assets it ESHEE 13,731,018 - 451677 1485979 3002394 6264136 2216279 220553
Held-to-maturity investments ~ HZZ|EHE 2,466,707 - - - 155658 760,064 1,550,985 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries MK BAFZUE 12,950 2,556 - - - - - 10,394
Other assets HEE 2,745,137 - 371816 85,789 19,054 36,784 - 2,225,694

60,069,269 1,929,653 6528019 6,148533 8916938 18,542,825 15,039,997 2,963,304

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of EBIEEPAE N

banks 4,019,428 62,616 3,055,585 881,227 20,000 - - -
Deposits from customers BPER 43,788,167 12,554,312 17,803,665 7195589 6,141,372 93,229 - -
Trading liabilities RHEETEE 1,382,980 - 1,079973 299,861 - 3,146 - -
Financial iabilities designated at ¥ ABEERURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&RAE 333,965 - - - - - 333,965 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BEfTEFE 942,780 - 66032 261,001 246582 369,165 - -
Debt securities issued BRTERES 683,041 - 404776 73615 - 204,650 - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ f14££RTA 538,491 - - - - - - 538491
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEHBARAE 142,744 76,708 56,246 7,044 - - - 2,746
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 1,540,299 - - - - - 1,540,299 =
Other liabilities EaE 1,953,867 - 1,455,849 47,480 57,833 1451 - 391,254

55,325,762 12,693,636 23,922,126 8,765,817 6,465,787 671,641 1,874,264 932,491

Net liquidity gap REELHOFE 10,763,983 17,394,107 2,617,284 (2,451,151) (17,871,184) (13,165,733)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTESRT ERmERESER - Mz
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19(d)BIEREEZEEIMITELR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEFEEH) FRHR A #E— P&
amount. #t e
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

0Of which:
Debt securities held *
- Included in trading assets
- Included in financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Included in other loans and
receivable
- Included in available-for-sale
financial assets
- Included in held-to-maturity
investments

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortised cost

*

held.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

A
SHERES
~BABIERHREAE
~PAEERRBREARE
NYEEZEREE

—BAERREUR

~PATHESRAR

~MABEIHRA

BRIRNE
—REEHATIR

Annual Report 20114 44§

48. MIBEBREE ()

(c) RBESEMBEE(A)
()  BFGRHRITZEERRE (&)

The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits

The Bank
Af7
2011
“E--F
Over 1 Over3  Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—BANLE =Z@ERME  -FHE EH
#5 OREX AR @AM -ENA EEMR BENE HAH
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TET TET THT THR THR TR TR T
1,405,516 - 34998 1,367,637 - 2,881 - -
81,240 - - - - 81,240 - -
1,204,789 - - - 646862 557927 - -
13,519,713 - 451677 1485979 3092394 6264136 2216279 9,248
2,466,707 - - - 155658 760,064 1,550,985 -
18,677,965 - 486675 2853616 3894914 7666248 3,767,264 9,248
942,780 - 66,032 261,001 246582 369,165 - -
* FH BRI EBE AT A

Az



Notes to the Financial Statements BF§3R &M=

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMERMEE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELEMERE(HE)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  EFESGER T2 EEREE ()
(continued)

The Bank
A7
2010

“E-%%

Over 1 Over3 QOver 1

month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within T within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE =ZEAME —FME i
g IREX  —EAR ZEAMA SR AEMR  RENE Pl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiAn Tin Tin Tin TAL AL TAR TAR

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 2774901 1812953 961,948 - - - - -
Balances with banks and RITRERAM

other financial institutions SREBER 2,058,707 - 109579 1404955 544173 = = =
Trading assets HIERSRREE 966,658 - - 65578 898,092 2,988 - -
Financial assets designated at ~ EEABBERURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ ATEEZSBEE 406,268 - - - - 84724 - 321544
Derivative financial instruments AT £BTA 491,633 - - - - - - 491633
Advances to customers less BEEFAAERE

impairment allowances 28496116 764,622 2552212 1580972 2,936,406 10,031,031 10,614,507 16,366
Other loans and receivables S RENE 2,802,314 - - - 1,246,202 1,556,112 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESREE 18,555,832 - 463979 269,119 5,950,858 9795459 1,856,262 220,155
Held-to-maturity investments ~ #ZZ|ERE 2,462,681 - - - - 910502 1,562,179 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries MK BAFZUE 480,947 3623 233659 237876 - - - 5,789
Other assets HEE 2,409,784 - 398619 81,689 55,430 1,157 - 1,872,889

61,905,841 2,581,198 4,71999 3,640,189 11,631,161 22,381,973 14,022,948 2,928,376

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of RIRE FRRES

banks 3382793 155,381 3,141,899 85,513 - - - -
Deposits from customers REEH 46,038,161 14,489,262 18,840,440 7,440,797 5212889 49487 5,286 -
Trading liabilities RFEETZEE 920,695 - 917483 - - 3,212 - -
Financial liabilities designated at ¥ ABEERURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&RAE 263,986 - - - - - 263,986 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ EE/TEHE 797,951 - 66610 169,062 306800 255479 - -
Debt securities issued BR{7fEKE 4,401 = = 3,110 30,517 7774 = =
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T44RIE 577,314 - - - - - - 571314
Amounts due to subsidiaries EHBARE 520,548 103,039 245565 168,086 - - - 3,858
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 3,137,286 - - - - - 3137286 -
Other liabilities EaE 1,488,769 - 532471 231490 72,793 208954 - 443061

57,168904 14,747,682 23744468 8098058 5622999 524906 3,406,558 1,024,233

Net liquidity gap FHELHOTE 12,166,484 19024472 4,457,869 (6,008,162) (21,857,067) (10,616,390)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market TESEBTAZMERESIR - M
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19(d) BREZEESEAMITETA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BREMEEH) MGHROE—FE

amount. #t e
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEIR (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REELEREE(H)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () KGR T BEREE ()
(continued)
The Bank
M7
2010
“E-%E%
Over 1 Over 3 Over 1
month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within T within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE =@AME —EHE i
g IREX  —EAR ZEAMA SR AEMR  RENE Efaks
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AL AL AL AL TAL TAL TAL TAL
Of which: 4
Debt securities held * KEEHES
- Included in trading assets - MARER SRS EE 966,658 - - 65578 898,092 2,988 - -
- Included in financial assets —MNEE ARBRRN R
designated at fair value NYEEZEBEAE
through profit or loss 406,268 - - - - 84,724 - 321544
- Included in other loans and —MAEHREKGE
receivable 2,802,314 - - - 1,246,202 1,556,112 - -
-Included in avalable-forsale  —MATEHESFHEE
financial assets 18,344,932 - 463979 269,119 5950858 9,795,459 1,856,262 9,255
- Included in held-to-maturity ~ —AAREHHRE
investments 2,462,681 - - - - 910502 1,552,179 -
24,982,863 - 463979 334,697 8095152 12,349,785 3408441 330,799
Certificates of deposit issued ~ BE{THEHE
- Stated at amortised cost —REEN AR 797,951 - 66,610 169,062 306800 255479 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * ffﬁfg EHH R BE AR A
held. Gl
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. KRBT (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELEMERE(HE)

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i)  HEKIPIEIEEHZ IELTER BT
The following contractual cash flow projections of the Group's THREFEERESNEIEE 2 R
financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet exposures analysed HESTZAEBSHABREER
by the remaining period as at the balance sheet date to the BRINERZEHREREE - TK
contractual maturity dates. The balances in the tables below ERBTEEESERRNGEEEAR
will not agree directly to the balances in the consolidated K2R BATREEEEIREK
balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an ESNRzAE RRBERIEGRE 2T
undiscounted basis, related to both principal as well as those BELR(BRIBARITIBEELE) -

associated with all future interest and coupon payments.

The Group
r5E

201
-3-f

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but monthsbut  year but
Repayableon  Within 1 within3  within 1 within 5 Over5
Total  demand month months year years years

-@EANE  =EAML —ENE
ag BIRHER —fERR  =EALNA -EHR BENR BENUE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Ti#n T#R TER TiEn Ti#n T#R

Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks ~ $BfTRE 2 R k&R 4,025,552 62,616 3059483 883415 20,038 - -
Deposits from customers RPGER 43,996,935 12554312 17,861,236 7,242,612 6,241,998 96,777 -
Trading liabilities RHEETLAE 1,383,168 - 1,080,000 300,000 12 3,056 -
Financial liabilities designated at & ABEERMURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ£BERE 541,827 - 64 - 1,593 8495 531,675
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 956,639 - 67,258 262,567 254,623 372,191 -
Debt securities issued BEEEES 683,557 - 405,086 73,788 22 204,661 -
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 2,422,009 - - - 96463 386,113 1,939,433
Other liabilities EtBE 1,813,539 138 1,787,838 13,117 9,376 2,470 -

55,823,226 12,617,066 24,260,965 8,776,099  6,624225 1073763 2,471,108

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ BEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities ~SRafE 298,938 - 298938 - - - -
- Commitments —HE 15,695,239 15,695,239 - - - - -

15994177 15,695,239 298,938 - - - -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEIR (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELEMERE(HE)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) HEAPIHHEL 2 HFITER BT
(continued) (#)
The Group
r5E
2010
“E-TF
QOver 1 Over3 Over 1
month but  months but year but
Repayable on Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Over 5
Total demand month months year years years
—BAKE =@ERME  —FENE
aE  AREX AR ZEAMA —EMRm RFNR AEME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TiEn TARL TETL TR TR AT
Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks TRz o kAR 3,384,181 155,547 3,142,321 86,313 - - -
Deposits from customers REGR 46,144,397 14,489,263 18,870,087 7,470,641  5.257,004 51,890 5,512
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 920,780 - 917,500 - 112 3,168 -
Financial liabilities designated at & ARBEENRE:
fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZEBEE 544,952 - 546 - 1,622 8680 534,104
Certificates of deposit issued BRTERE 808,495 - 67,544 169,313 312,698 258,940 -
Debt securities issued BETRERES 41,730 - 43 3,215 30,669 7,803 -
Subordinated notes issued BRETKESE 4,080,952 - 1,266 2,751 97,599 386,476 3,592,854
Other liabilities EtBE 1,395,574 - 958,191 212,993 12,803 211,587 -
57,321,061 14,644,810 2395749 7945232 5,712,507 928544 4,132,470
Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities ~SREE 478,483 - 478483 - - - -
- Commitments —Hig 13,822,251 13,822,251 - - - - -
14,300,734 13,822,251 478,483 - - - -

Fubon Bank & #iR1T
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Operational risks arise from the Group's daily operations and fiduciary
activities. An appropriate and robust Operational Risk Management
Policy and related framework has been developed, based on the
HKMA guidelines, to facilitate the timely identification, effective
assessment and mitigation of material and relevant risks. Through this
framework, the management oversight for risk exposures, especially
in the prioritisation and allocation of limited risk mitigating resources,
can further be strengthened.

The board of directors, through the Risk Management Committee
(“"RMC"), is aware of the major aspects of the bank's operational risks
as a distinct risk category that should be managed. The Committee
performs regular review and approves the operational risk framework,
risk profiles, policies and guidelines. The Committee also plays an
active role in monitoring the progress of implementation of mitigating
measures for risk events identified, including Business Continuity
Planning, Key Risk Indicator monitoring and Basel Il implementation.

Operational Risk Management Department (“ORMD"), a central
operational risk management function assists management in setting
corporate level policies and guidelines concerning operational risk
management and controls, designing and implementing operational
risk assessment methodology tools and risk reporting system,
consolidating reporting to the RMC and the board of directors,
providing operational risk management training and advising the
departments on operational risk management issues.

Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational risk
management framework, are maintained by the established
departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a controlled and sound operating
environment. Each new product or service introduced is subject
to a rigorous risk review and sign-off process where all relevant
risks are identified and assessed by departments independent of
the risk-taking unit proposing the product or services. Variations of
existing products or services are also subject to a similar process.
Departments are required to report any risk events and failings
promptly through a reporting mechanism, as well as to review their
control procedures regularly to ensure compliance of the regulatory
and industry requirements.

Departments are required to appoint an Internal Control Support
Officer (“ICSO") for the purpose of performing operational risk
reporting and Control Self Assessment. The ICSO also assists the
department head to ensure adherence to the internal control policies
and procedures and compliance with applicable legal and regulatory
requirement.

48.

M mEEE (8)

(d)

EERABEE

EE R R IR NI R SR Z R 2 NEDE
Fr ABSHIERIMESH - BUREERK
MER - SERBELEAAREZ AR LE
RIEFEET - RIRTTEBRREE - BR0HT
ERREERFEBERR  ERESERZ
HEEEE R e 2 B ERREERR R
HHRATEZR < BRZIER - EEEHRRZE
B LERHARZBERRER . BEE
RO (R RS — 2P IR -

BREAREEZE®  EFRCIBRAT

2ERRIES—RERE ABRENESR
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

(e)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Operational risk management (continued)

The Bank's internal audit and compliance departments play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting the Group's operational risk.
The primary focus of internal audit and compliance is:

- to independently evaluate the adequacy of all internal controls,

- to ensure adherence to the operating guidelines, including
regulatory and legal requirements, and

- to pro-actively recommend improvements

In order to ensure total independence, internal audit reports directly
to the Audit Committee of the board as well as indirectly to the Chief
Executive.

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
on the consolidated balance sheet: share capital, share premium,
reserves and subordinated notes issued. Capital also includes the
collective impairment allowance held in respect of advances to
customers and in reserves.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The process of allocating capital to specific operations and activities
is undertaken by the Asset and Liability Committee and is reviewed
regularly by the board of directors.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group's policy on the management
of capital during the year.
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48.

49.

50.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) Capital management (continued)

The capital adequacy ratios are computed on the consolidated basis
of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as specified by the HKMA
for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2011 and 2010, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA.

IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2011, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Company
Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and estimates
have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy of these
assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by management
with reference to actual results, historical experience and other factors,
including projection of future cash flows and possible outcomes from future
events. Management believes that the assumptions and estimates made
are reasonable and supportable.

Note 45 contains information about the assumptions and risk factors
relating to fair value of financial instruments. Other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash flows
are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to those of the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.
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50. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Impairment losses (continued)

Advances to customers (continued)

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance,
besides factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
management also considers economic factors. In order to estimate
the required adjustment to the collective impairment allowance from
economic factors, the Group makes assumptions and judgements
to determine the relevant economic indicators and their relevant
weighting based on historical experience and current economic
conditions.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit and
loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values for the financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices
whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not available
or an active market does not exist, the Group determines the fair
values based on internally developed models which make use of
market parameters, including interest rate yield curves, historical and/
or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices of the underlying
instruments, and the net assets of the underlying investments. Model
assumptions and correlation among these parameters can affect the
estimates of the fair values of these financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classified non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group has
a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal claims
arising from the sale of investment products and establishing a
reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised in
profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.
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51.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND 51. EAMERBZE=E——F+=-HA=t+—HL

INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE FECETHBNRENZIBET - FEA RS
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 BoafeseE
Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a RUETBHREQGE  BBESHAAGE QM
number of amendments and five new standards which are not yet effective ETEE]  HHERRER —BHEL - Z2%5(E
for the year ended 31 December 2011 and which have not been adopted ] 0 REBEREE-_E——F+-_/A=1+—
in these financial statements. These include the following which may be HILFEMAENR  EEREINA TEEMN °
relevant to the Group: ZEEE] - £B| RESE T AIREEEASES
B
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RT5I B 2 #BmZ s HREN
Amendments to HKFRS 7, KEEIK BB S REZERDE 757 1 July 2011
Financial instruments: [CRT AR - emEESR]
Disclosures — Transfers of financial assets
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of KEFIK BB ERIDE 1557 1 July 2012
financial statements — Presentation of [CMTAZR - Hh2mEkm=ER
items of other comprehensive income 223
HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements (BB BRELERDE 105 [4RE % HRE ] 1 January 2013
HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements CEBMBREERDE 115 [ £RBE ] 1 January 2013
HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests (BB wREERIDE 1257 1 January 2013
in other entities [ EfthE gt s 2 45 |
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement (CEBMEREERDE 135 [ A EE = 1 January 2013
HKAS 19 (2011), Employee benefits (BEAGFTERDE 195 [fEEEF (2011)] 1 January 2013
HKAS 27 (2011), Separate financial CEAGFERDE 275
statements [ 187 B 154k 3% (2011) ] 1 January 2013
HKAS 28 (2011), Investments in CEAEGEERDNE 285 B QA K&
associates and joint ventures AENAIRE ] 1 January 2013
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (CEBMEREERDNF I [&R T A | 1 January 2015
The Group is in the process of making assessment of the expected impact AEEH FA AR B ERNRAZEBET - %
of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations and additional A 2 BRI E AR E - 25 RIER
disclosures in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that SERAEMNBERTISEAEB 2 EEXEAR
their adoption is unlikely to result in a restatement of the Group's results of MBS RENTZE KB BMBERELEL)
operations and financial position except for HKFRS 9, Financial instruments FoRISRMTA | R(KEBUBREEANE+=5%
and HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement, which may have an impact on the [AFEERE] BRI ZERIFTREEAREE S/
Group's results and financial position arising from changes in the Group’ TAZEHMDERTEZEBMENER 2 E£E
classification and measurement of financial instruments. ROBARAEETE -
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